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BUSINESS REVIEW
E )
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Financial Results

MERE
Year ended 31st December
BE+T-A=t—-RLEE

Operating Performance REXKRRE 2009 2008
HK$°000 (FEr) —EEhE —TEN\F
(restated)
(&%)
Turnover e 16,800 65,940
Profit (loss) for the year AEERF (BR) 664,581 (881,644)

Profit (loss) attributable to NAEE AL
owners of the Company i (B18) 586,449 (639,881)
Net cash used in operating activities BEXB AR 258 (16,493) (1,713)

Earnings (loss) per share — basic

BRAF (B —&X

22.364 centsE

(35.115) centsia

Financial Position (HK$’000) BBAMR (T8 )

Net cash (borrowing)* A% (BE)FE 73,583 (352,198)
Net current assets (liabilities) mBEE (AR)FE 106,078 (129,029)
Shareholder's equity BRER 3,787,188 3,333,555
Net assets per share BREEFE 130.91 centsiE{l 142.14 centsi#
Capital expenditure BEARMAY 35,655 20,791
Key Ratios and Date TEREREE

Profit (loss) margin EBRER (B8) 3,955.8% (1,337.0%)
Current ratio BN & 1.3xf% 0.8xfZ
Return (loss) on Equity AR R (E518) 15.5% (19.2%)

Cash and cash equivalents less interest-bearing bank loan.

# RekRESEEERFRRITER -
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Results ¥EE
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
—EENE “EERE —ZTTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THT BT BT FTET
(As restated)
27
Turnover ] 16,800 65,940 709,331 489,325 515,877
Profit (loss) before tax BRin A& A (B18) 683,220 (792,924) 1,215,159 (25,298) 43,424
Income tax expenses FTe b - (1,759) (4,586) (1,069) (3,749)
683,220 (794,683) 1,210,573 (26,367) 39,675
Non-controlling interests sl (78,132) 241,763 (92,736) — —
Profit (loss) for the year DEEEA
attributable to owners e ARE 5 7
of the Company (B#) 605,088 (552,920) 1,117,837 (26,367) 39,675
Discontinued Operation C&ILEE XK
Loss for the year from BRIEREETE
discontinued operation ZAREEER (18,639) (86,961) — — —
Assets and liabilities BEEREE
Non-current assets FRBEE 3,681,110 3,462,584 3,979,495 237428 252,949
Current assets MEBE 425,770 659,567 826,715 346,375 347070
Total assets EERE 4,106,880 4,122,151 4,806,210 583,803 600,019
Current liabilities MEARE 319,692 788,596 359,042 163,138 192,077
Non-current liabilities FRBEE - — 915,461 16,667 50,000
Total liabilities BfgpwE 319,692 788,596 1,274,503 179,805 242,077
3,787,188 3,333,555 3,531,707 403,998 357942
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| am pleased to report the results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2009 (the “Year”) to
the shareholders.

2009 Review

2009 was a challenging year for the Company. Although governments
of different countries have implemented stimulus packages to avert
economic meltdown, the world was still under the impact of the global
financial tsunami which affected the Group's performance in 2009. The
Group's turnover for the Year recorded a decrease of 74.5% to
approximately HK$16.8 million (2008 (restated): HK$65.9 million).
During the Year, the Group has acquired the remaining 30% shares in
Green & Good Group Limited, disposed of its entire equity interests in
G&G Wood to Superview International Limited, and released the counter
guarantee obligations of Leeka \Wood.

The Group's electronic products business had making a loss of HK$18.6
million during the Year. Despite the fact that the Group had implemented
various measures such as aggressive pricing strategy, reduction of
inventories level and controlling the production cost etc., | do not expect
any turnaround of the operational result of electronic products business
in the near future. Hence the Company decided to dispose of the
electronic products business by way of public tender in January 2010
and entered into a conditional sale and purchase agreement in April
2010 to sell the electronic products business. The disposal gives the
Group a good opportunity to divest its investment in a loss recurring
business, so as to avoid suffering further operation loss in the coming
years.

The board does not recommend a final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2009 (2008: Nil).
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Prospect

There have been some positive signs on the road to economic recovery
during the second half of 2009. After the business restructuring during
the Year and intended disposal of electronic products business, the
Group will focus its efforts on development of its timber business.
Although the timber business did not help the Group in achieving a
growth in operating profit at the time of global financial tsunami, | still
believe the timber business has vast potential and will become a major
revenue growth driver of the Group in the future in view of the rising
demand upon timber products from blooming property markets and
construction works in PRC.

Appreciations

I would like to thank our management team and staff for their dedication
and hard work during the year end 31 December 2009. Moreover, |
would also like to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders and
business partners for their continuous support.

Lee Chi Kong
Chairman
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in (i) exploitation and management of
timber resources in the PRC; and (ii) distribution, marketing and sales
of a wide range of timber products.

Although governments of different countries have implemented
stimulus packages to avert economic meltdown after the financial
tsunami exploded during the year 2008, the worldwide economy was
contracted and the turnover of the Group's business was impaired
during the Year. Since the Company decided to dispose of all of the
Group's electronic products business in January 2010, this business
was classified as discontinued operations. During the Year, the Group’s
turnover was HK$16.8 million, down 74.5% compared with HK$65.9
million (as restated) last year. Although the Group has provided for a
loss of HK$222.6 million upon the intended disposal of the electronic
products business, there were gains of HK$206.1 million on disposal
of a subsidiary, G&G Wood; gains on discount of HK$375.0 million on
acquisition of remaining 30% interest in Green & Good Group Limited
and increase in fair value less estimated point-of-sale costs of biological
assets of HK$417.7 million. The Group's profit for the Year was from
timber business, the Company’s continuing operations HK$683.2 million
in contrast to a loss of HK$794.7 million in last year. For the Group's
discontinued electronic business, due to the contraction of business
during the second half of the Year, the Group's electronic business had
incurred a segment loss of approximately HK$18.6 million, which was
decreased by 78.6% compared with a loss of approximately HK$87.0
million in last year.

The Group's gross loss during the Year recorded approximately HK$2.0
million, compared with gross loss of approximately HK$13.7 million
last year. Gross loss margin had improved to 12.1% (2008: Gross loss
of 20.8%). This is mainly due to the fact that the timber trading business
had gross profit during the Year and hence improve the gross loss of
timber business.

Timber Business

During the Year, the Group timber business has recorded a turnover of
HK$16.8 million which mainly arose from the timber logging and trading
and sales of floorboard products, down 74.5% compared with HK$65.9
million in last year. Profit for the Year from timber business was
HK$683.2 million, in contrast to a loss of HK$794.7 million in last year,
which is mainly due to the gains of HK$206.1 million on disposal of a
subsidiary, G&G Wood; gains on discount of HK$375.0 million on
acquisition of remaining 30% interest in Green & Good Group Limited
and increase in fair value less estimated point-of-sale costs of biological
assets of HK$417.7 million.
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Timber logging and trading and sales of floorboard products

During the Year, timber logging and trading and sales of floorboard
products remained the timber business'’s revenue generator, recording
HK$16.8 million or 100% of the Group's total turnover. (2008 (restated):
sales of approximately HK$65.9 million or 100% of the Group'’s total
turnover). Since the Group has entered into a Conditional Share Transfer
Agreement with Superview which covered several months for
negotiation and finalization, and involved possible change hand of an
indirect subsidiary, G&G Wood until the completion in November 2009,
the Group’s timber business has adopted a conservation approach upon
its marketing and selling activities. This gave rise to the substantial
decline in the timber logging and trading and sales of floorboard
products compared with last year.

Electronic timber trading

During the Year, electronic timber trading business has recorded other
income of HK$1.5 million (2008: Nil) which represented the sales of
Timber Exchange platform software package, the Timber Exchange not
yet contribute revenue and profit to the Group during the year.

Electronic Products Business

During the Year, the Group's electronic products business segment
recorded a turnover of HK$414.3 million, accounted for approximately
96.1% of the Group’s turnover, down 5.5% compared with the same
segment of approximately HK$438.2 million last year. The Group's
electronic products business segment’s operating loss was HK$18.6
million in contrast to same segment’s operating loss of approximately
HK$87.0 million last year. The gross profit for electronic products
business during the Year recorded approximately HK$28.0 million (2008:
approximately HK$19.0 million), up 47.4% compared with last year.
Gross profit margin had increased to 6.8% (2008: 4.3%). During the
Year, the Group's total production output of electronic calculators and
other electronic products had decreased by approximately 7.8%
compared with last year. The increase in gross profit margin was mainly
due to the fact that the decrease in oil price dragged down the major
raw material cost generally during the Year.

Electronic Calculators

During the Year, the sales of electronic calculators recorded HK$241.4
million or 56.0% of the Group’s total turnover. (2008: sales of
approximately HK$245.5 million or 48.7% of the Group's total turnover).
The slightly decrease is mainly due to the Group had scaled down its
production.

THBH®RR S
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Other Consumer Electronic Products

During the Year, the sales of multifunctional water resistance watches and
household telephones recorded HK$38.4 million and HK$58.4 million
respectively, contributing 8.9% and 13.5% of the Group’s turnover (2008:
sales of multifunctional water resistance watches and household
telephones were approximately HK$55.2 million and HK$63.0 million
respectively, or 10.9% and 12.5% of the Group's turnover). The decrease
in sales of multifunctional water resistance watches was mainly due to
decline in demand whereas increase in household telephones was mainly
due to launching of more new models.

Liquid Crystal Display (“LCD")

During the Year, the sales of LCD were HK$45.8 million or 10.6% of
the Group's total turnover (2008: sales of HK$38.1 million or 7.6% of
the Group’s turnover). LCD sales were increased mainly due to increase
in external sales of LCD. Increased selling and promotion efforts had
boosted the external sales of LCD, during the Year, which compensate
the decline of internal requirement for LCD arising from downsizing of
production of electronic calculators.

Corporate Development

The performance of the timber business during the Year fell behind the
expectation. Given that the Group during the Year (i) consolidate the
100% control of Green & Good Group Limited which indirectly owns
about 3.5 million cubic meter of timber resources covering forest land
of about 316,000 Chinese mu in the PRC; (ii) dispose of the loss-making
and loan-bearing operation of G&G Wood ; (iii) discharge the counter-
guarantee arrangements given by Leeka Wood and (iv) settle the
outstanding shortfall from profit guarantee receivable from Superview,
the financial position and liquidity of the Group has been improved. In
view of the recent economic rebound stimulated by both aggressive
fiscal and monetary policies in PRC, demand in timber products in PRC
is expected to be driven up by the blooming property market and huge
government planned investment in infrastructure. It is believed that
there are ample opportunities in timber and related business in the
PRC.
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The Group's electronic products business had making a loss of HK$18.6
million during the Year. Despite the fact that the Group had implemented
various measures such as aggressive pricing strategy, reduction of
inventories level and controlling the production cost etc., it was not
expected any turnaround of the operational result of electronic products
business in the near future. Hence the Company decided to dispose of
the electronic products business by way of public tender in January
2010 and entered into a sale and purchase agreement in April 2010 to
sell the electronic products business. The disposal gives the Group a
good opportunity to divest its investment in a loss recurring business,
so as to avoid suffering further operation loss in the coming years and
facilitate the Group to focus its efforts on development of its timber
related business.

Employees and Remuneration Package

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had approximately 3,250
employees (2008: approximately 3,700 employees). The decrease in
employees was attributable to the disposal of the Group’s electronic
products business and G&G Wood, the indirect subsidiary of the Group.
The remuneration package was based on their work performance,
experience and the industry practice. The Group also participated in
retirement benefits schemes for its staff in Hong Kong and the PRC.

Capital Expenditures

During the Year, the Group spent approximately HK$35.7 million (2008:
HK$20.8 million) on acquisition of new production machineries, which
was financed by internal cash resources.

Contingent liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at
31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Finance Resources

During the Year, the Group generally financed its operations with
internally generated resources and banking facilities provided by its
principal bankers in Hong Kong and the PRC. As at 31 December 2009,
the Group do not have interest-bearing borrowings (2008: HK$406.8
million, which was floating-interest bearing and denominated in
Renminbi with maturity within one year). The Group's banking facilities
were secured by corporate guarantees given by certain subsidiaries of
the Company. In addition, the Company was granted a loan facility of
up to HK$50 million from a licensed lender in October 2009. During
the Year, the Company did not make any drawing under the facility.

The Group's sales and purchases were either denominated in Renminbi,
Hong Kong or US dollars. Accordingly, the Directors consider the Group
has no significant exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations in view of
the stability of the exchange rates of Renminbi, Hong Kong and US
dollars. During the year, the Group did not use any financial instrument
for hedging the foreign exchange risk or interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had current assets of approximately
HK$425.8 million (2008: HK$659.6 million) and current liabilities of
approximately HK$319.7 million (2008: 788.6 million). The Group's
current ratio had increased from approximately 0.8 times as at
31 December 2008 to approximately 1.3 times as at 31 December 2009.
The Group had total assets of approximately HK$4,106.9 million (2008:
HK$4,122.2 million) and total liabilities of approximately HK$319.7
million (2008: HK$788.6 million), representing a gearing ratio (expressed
as total liabilities to total assets) of approximately 7.8% as at
31 December 2009 as compared with approximately 19.1% as at
31 December 2008.
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Prospects

After governments of different countries have implemented stimulus
packages to avert economic meltdown, there have been some positive
signs on the road to economic recovery. As demand in timber products
in PRC is expected to be driven up by the blooming property market
and huge government planned investment in infrastructure, there exists
ample opportunities in timber and related business in the PRC. After
the completion of acquisition and disposal transactions with Superview,
the financial position of the Group has been greatly improved and the
focus of Group’ business become more clear. The Company will re-
allocate and concentrate its resources into the timber logging and
trading business.

However, due to the Timber Exchange did not contribute revenue in
the Year, in the opinion of senior management of Timber Exchange, it
might not contribute significant revenue in the coming year. The Group
will strive to control its operating costs and implement appropriate
marketing strategies for its business development.
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The directors are pleased to present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31
December 2009 (“the Year").

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of
the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note
18 to the consolidated financial statements. Most of the Group’s core
business are remain unchanged except the non-core business of
electronic consumer product will be disposed.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group's results for the year ended 31 December 2009 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set out
in the financial statements on pages 36 to 128.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2009.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the Group's property, plant and equipment
during the year are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE
OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the year, together with the reasons therefore, are set out in
notes 27 and 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

CONVERTIBLE NOTES

Details of movements in the Company's convertible notes during the
year and subsequent thereto are set out in note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company'’s
articles of association or the laws of the Cayman lIslands, being the
jurisdiction in which the Company was incorporated, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE
OF LISTED SECURITIES OFTHE
COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company'’s listed securities during the Year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the Year are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity,
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2009, the Company's reserves available for distribution,
calculated in accordance with the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman
Islands, amounted to HK$2,020,425,000 (2008: HK$1,291,229,000).
This includes the Company’s share premium account in the amount of
HK$1,408,641,000 (2008: HK$1,212,844,000) as at 31 December 2009,
which may be distributed, provided that immediately following the date
on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company will
be in a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business. The Company’s share premium account may also
be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND
SUPPLIERS

During the Year, our largest customer accounted for 16% (2008: 13%)
of turnover. The five largest customers comprised 26% (2008: 37 %) of
the Group's total sales.

For the years 2008 and 2009, purchases from the Group's five largest
suppliers accounted for less than 30% of the Group's total purchases
for both years.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive directors

Mr. Lam Ping Kei (Chairman) (resigned on 17 February 2009)

Mr. Lee Chi Kong (Chairman) (appointed on 10 February 2009
as Vice-Chairman and
re-designated as Chairman

on 17 February 2009)

Mr. Li Jun (Vice-Chairman) (resigned on 10 February 2009)
Mr. Jing Bin
(Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Law Wai Fai
Mr. Cheng Man For

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Chan ChiYuen
Mr. Wong Yuen Kuen
Mr. Zhu Guang Qian

In accordance with the Company's articles of association, Mr. Law Wai
Fai and Mr. Chan Chi Yuen will retire by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF
DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 30 to 32 of the annual
report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

All executive directors have entered into service contracts with the
Company for a term of two to three years. These service contracts
continue thereafter until terminated by either party giving not less than
three months’ notice in writing to the other party.

Except for Zhu Guang Qian who have entered into a service contract
with the Company for a term of one year, other independent non-
executive directors have not been appointed for a specific term. Save
as disclosed above, no director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS OR SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND SHARE )
OPTIONS

KEE
£ 15

S 2

PSS

i
m)ES"HH
ﬁl—H'
ﬁlﬁ

As at 31 December 2009, the interests of the directors and chief RZZBZENGF+A=1+—H RAE
executives of the Company in the shares and share options of the EREETHABERRINERREE
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV (RBHFRBEGRD (TFHEBEK
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), as recorded in BIl) EXVEDER) 2 IR0 RIEARES
the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of BEARANRRILES KIS K352
the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange EMEFE 2 ZiMiBRE EmMARES
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model EITEARR S IBESFRIAA R RES

Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were AR ZEERAR ([BAT]) & HiEm
as follows: Mz EERABWT
Long position 5
(a) Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company (a) AFIEFREEO.10ETEER
Number of Percentage of
issued ordinary the issued
Name of directors Capacity shares held share capital
EENE &% e TEERYE HERITREBSH
Mr. Lee Chi Kong Held by controlled 32,912,000 1.14%
TER A corporation (Note)

B EFAERE (M)

Beneficial owner 165,000 0.01%
E=EAA

33,077,000 1.15%
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(b) Share options

(b) ERHE

Number of Percentage of

Number of underlying the issued

Name of directors Capacity options held shares share capital

EEnE &6 FrsBREHE HERAOBE HERTREABIL

Mr. Lee Chi Kong Beneficial owner 22,000,000 22,000,000 0.76%
FEMxE EREAA

Mr. Jing Bin Beneficial owner 25,500,000 25,500,000 0.88%
REBRE ExBEEAA

Mr. Cheng Man For Beneficial owner 27,000,000 27,000,000 0.93%
R4 ERBEAA

Mr. Law Wai Fai Beneficial owner 2,800,000 2,800,000 0.10%
BEELE ERBEAA

77.300,000 77,300,000 2.67%

Note: B 5E -

These ordinary shares are owned by Huge Healthy Investment
Development Limited (“Huge Healthy"”), a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands (the “BVI"). The entire issued share capital of Huge
Healthy is beneficially owned by Mr. Lee Chi Kong.

Save as disclosed above, none of the other directors, chief executives
and their associates, had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as at 31
December 2009.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Particulars of the Company's share option scheme are set out in note
28 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTTO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading "“Directors and chief executive's
interests or short positions in shares and share options” and “Share
option scheme” above, at no time during the year were rights to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company granted to any director or their respective spouse or minor
children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable
the directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2009, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO shows
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
directors and chief executive, the following shareholders had notified
the Company of the relevant interests in the issued share capital of
the Company.

Long positions

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

Number of
issued ordinary

Name of shareholders shares held

Capacity

BREE 514 L ERSEE
Super Giant Assets Limited Beneficial owner 351,000,000
(Note 1) EnlEE A
GED)
Wider Success Holdings Beneﬂcial owner —
Limited (Note 2) BE#BEAA
(Fi¥3E2)
Mr. Tse On Kin (Note 3) Interest of —
W E A& (IFE3) __controlled corporation
A E
Superview International Beneficial owner 1,000,000
Limited (Note 4) \ N
BEEEERAR (i) EanlEEA
Mr. Yiu Yat On (Note 5) Interest of 1,000,000

Bz 4 (M EED)

controlled corporation

REHEEER

EERARDIESZZ
R

B EXTEEREZITHANED &
B c BETORE | M BR8]
METFTIRERE SN REREMARRE &
ERRESAZEBRARRTN\RZTF
LI EER AR EB AR R Z RN EE
M 2 A - HETEITERREE
A ABSEAL M B AR IR EET AT
LB BEEF AT RBEEMEMAA
e 2 IR o

FERR

RZZEZNFT_A=1T—H  RE&E
H MHIBIGPIEIB6HFREARFELZ
TERRERM  REXAREERE
TESERTRAEZ#mI - TR
EBRAARREND RS BETIRAS
B2 iAm R -

i)

RAIFREEO. 108 TEER

Number of
underlying Percentage of
shares the issued
(convertible share capital
notes or share of the
options) held Company
T 548 B8 B 15 )
(TR ZHE R D EE BT
BRE) 8 H A=
20,000,000 12.82%
420,000,000 14.52%
420,000,000 14.52%
1,177656,000 40.74%
1,177656,000 40.74%
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Note:

1. These ordinary shares are owned by Super Giant Assets Limited (“Super
Giant"”), a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI").
The entire issued share capital of Super Giant is beneficially owned by
Mr. Lam Ping Kei.

2. These ordinary shares are owned by Wider Success Holdings Limited
Development Limited (“Wider Success”), a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands (the “BVI”). The entire issued share capital of Wider
Success is beneficially owned by Mr. Tse On Kin.

3. Mr. Tse On Kin owns 100% of Wider Success Holdings Limited.
Accordingly, Mr. Tse On Kin was deemed to be interested in 420,000,000
underlying shares held by Wider Success Holdings Limited.

4. Superview International Limited is a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands. It is 100% owned by Mr. Yiu Yat On.

5. Mr.YiuYat On owns 100% of Superview International Limited. Accordingly,
Mr. Yiu Yat On was deemed to be interested in 1,000,000 shares and
1,177,656,000 underlying shares held by Superview International Limited.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified of
any other interests or short position in the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31 December 2009.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN A
COMPETING BUSINESS

No director had interests in a business which competes or is likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group,
as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), during the Year
and up to the date of this report.

CEX

1. WEZBRIVBERBELHS (X8
BRSS! FMK 22 R Super
Giant Assets Limited ([Super Giant
DA - Super GiantZ 2 EBE 17%
RIVEMFELEESHESR °

2. WETERITBREEZES ([RE
BRHS]) MK Z A RWider
Success Holdings Limited
Development Limited ([Wider
Success]) A ° Wider Success Z %
HEBTRADAHEREEERE
o

3. WETELAEHEABAWider Success
Holdings Limited 100% ° At - #i%
A WAREHE B Wider Success
Holdings LimitedFT#5420,000,000/%
RGN s o

4, HBEEBERARANABRELES
HMARIHBRAT - kiRt
HE100% °

5. HRZEEREBSEHBEERAF
100% ° At » Bk % 5t A A 1EHE
ABEEEARQFFTHE1,000,0000%
B 5 X.1,177,656,000 B8R AL 15 2
Rz o

SR EXFIRBEEN  R=FFNF =
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION
OF LISTED SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicity available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report,
there is sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company’s
issued shares as required by the Listing Rules.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
directors an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of Listing Rule and considers all the independent non-executive
directors to be independent.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2009 have been audited by Lo and Kwong C.PA. Company Limited
who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution to this effect will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Lee Chi Kong
Chairman

Hong Kong
27 April 2010
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

LEE Chi Kong (Chairman)

JING Bin (Chief Executive Officer)
LAW Wai Fai

CHENG Man For

Independent Non-executive Directors

CHAN ChiYuen
WONG Yun Kuen
ZHU Guang Qian

MEMBERS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

CHAN ChiYuen
WONG Yun Kuen
ZHU Guang Qian

MEMBERS OF REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

CHAN ChiYuen
WONG Yun Kuen
ZHU Guang Qian

MEMBERS OF NOMINATION
COMMITTEE

CHAN ChiYuen
WONG Yun Kuen
ZHU Guang Qian

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square
Hutchins Drive

PO. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111
Cayman Islands
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HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE

OF BUSINESS

Units 3307-08, 33rd Floor

West Tower, Shun Tak Centre,
168-200 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

COMPANY SECRETARY
CHENG Man For

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Industrial Bank Co. Ltd.
Bank of Beijing

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

HSBC (Cayman) Limited
PO. Box 484

HSBC House

68 West Bay Road
Grand Cayman
KY1-1106

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Tengis Limited
26/F Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’'s Road East
Hong Kong

AUDITORS

Lo and Kwong C.PA. Company Limited
WEBSITE
www.ssitimber.com.hk

SOLICITOR

Cheung, Tong & Rosa Solicitors & Notaries

BPSRERTELEXME

a5

T EF 1682 2005%
{515 0 BE
33183307E3308=
DNEIMET

(g
FEFRELT
RRIETT (BEB) BRAR

B ERTT
L FIRTT

FTERODBFETRE

HSBC (Cayman) Limited
P.O. Box 484

HSBC House

68 West Bay Road
Grand Cayman
KY1-1106

Cayman Islands

EERNEBFETOE

EEERERBERAT

BE

ERRER28

& HEE R 02618

¥ ELEm
EREFREEMERAR
484t
www.ssitimber.com.hk
(1]

RAEEEEREIBEMT



TEBRBEAZEERAF | —ERNFFR | 2 3

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT |

The board of directors (“Board”) is committed to maintaining statutory
and regulatory standards and adherence to the principles of corporate
governance with emphasis on transparency, independence,
accountability and responsibility. The Board reviews its corporate
governance practices from time to time in order to meet the rising
expectations of shareholders and comply with increasingly stringent
regulatory requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to excellence in
corporate governance.

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CGP Code") issued by
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (”Stock Exchange”) in its
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
("Listing Rules”) sets out two levels of corporate governance practices,
namely, mandatory code provisions that a listed company must comply
with or explain its non-compliance, and recommended best practices
that listed companies are encouraged to comply with but need not
disclose in the case of non-compliance. The Company is in compliance
with the mandatory code provisions of the CGP Code, save for the
deviations discussed below.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is charged with providing effective and responsible leadership
for the Company. The directors, individually and collectively, must act
in good faith in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders.
The Board comprises four Executive Directors and three Independent
Non-executive Directors. The Board has appointed served Board
Committees to oversee different areas of the Company’s affairs. The
composition of the Board and the Board Committees are given below
and their respective responsibilities are discussed in this report. The
number of full Board Meetings and Committee Meetings attended by
each Director during the Year under review is set out in the following
table. Figure in brackets indicates maximum number of meetings in
the period in which the individual was a Board Member or Committee
Member (as the case may be).
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Full

Audit Remuneration Nomination

Board Committee Committee Committee
Name of Directors Note Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings

28
£
EEHSR B E L

E A RE
Z88g Z88 Z88

EE g3 g3

Executive Directors

WITES

LEE Chi Kong (Chairman) 1 29/32
=EM (EF)

LAM Ping Kei 2 0/32
M

LI Jun 3 0/32
IE

JING Bin (CEO) 30/32
RB (TTHAEH)

LAW Wai Fai 28/32
ZEZE

CHENG Man For 4 28/32
IS @R

Independent

Non-executive Directors

B IEMITES

CHAN Chi Yuen 15/32
PR &=

WONG Yun Kuen 15/32
=

ZHU Guang Qian 12/32
KRHA

Notes:

1.

w

Appointed on 10 February 2009 as Vice-Chairman and re-designated as
Chairman on 17 February 2009.

Resigned on 17 February 2009.

Resigned on 10 February 2009.

Attended as secretary of committee, except in Board meetings he played
the dual roles as Director and Secretary.

N/A N/A N/A
E M TE M TE
N/A N/A N/A
i T iE A TiE A
N/A N/A N/A
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The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors have confirmed in writing their independence
from the Company in accordance with the guidelines on director
independence of the Listing Rules. On this basis, the Company
considers all such Directors to be independent.

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company as at the date of
this report are set out on pages 30 to 32 of this annual report. Given
the composition of the Board and the skills, knowledge and expertise
of the Director, the Board believes that it is appropriately structured to
provide sufficient checks and balances to protect the interests of the
Group and the shareholders. The Board will review its composition
regularly to ensure that it has the appropriate balance of expertise,
skills and experience to continue to effectively oversee the business
of the Company.

The Directors are remunerated with reference to their respective duties
and responsibility with the Company, the Company’s performance and
current market situation. Details of emoluments of the Directors from
the Group for the year are disclosed in Note 8 to the financial
statements.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

The appointment of new Directors is recommended by the Nomination
Committee. The Board will then take into account criteria such as
expertise, experience, integrity and commitment when considering a
new appointment.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company
(“Articles”), all Directors (except the Chairman, Deputy Chairman,
Managing Director or Joint Managing Director) are subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at annual general meetings of the Company.
New Directors appointed by the Board during the year are required to
retire and submit themselves for re-election at the first annual general
meeting immediately following their appointments. Further, at each
annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors (excluding the
Chairman Deputy Chairman, Managing Director or Joint Managing
Director), or, if their number is not a multiple of three, then the number
nearest to but not exceeding one-third are required to retire from office.
Out of the seven directors, six of them (except the Chairman) are subject
to retirement by rotation.
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The existing Articles governing the retirement of Directors deviate from
the CGP Code provisions in the following aspects: (i) unlike the other
Directors, the Chairman, Deputy Chairman, Managing Director or Joint
Managing Director is not subject to retirement by rotation; (ii) new
Directors appointed to fill casual vacancies are subject to election by
shareholders at the first annual general meeting instead of the first
general meeting after their appointments; and (iii) the Directors who
are subject to retirement by rotation are not explicitly subject to
retirement at least once every three years. The Board will review the
above-mentioned practice from time to time and consider amending
the Articles when necessary.

TERM OF OFFICE OF NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has not complied with code provision A.4.1 that requires
non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific term and
subject to re-election. Currently, there are no service contracts entered
into between the Company and two Independent Non-executive
Directors and they have no fixed term of office with the Company. In
accordance with the Article, all Independent Non-executive Directors
are subject to retirement by rotation. Also, new Independent Non-
executive Directors appointed by the Board during the year are required
to retire and submit themselves for re-election at the first annual general
meeting immediately following their appointments. As such, the
Company considers that sufficient measures have been taken to serve
the purpose of this code provision.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises all of the three Independent Non-
executive Directors and is chaired by Mr. Chan ChiYuen, who possesses
extensive accounting experience in financial and commercial sectors.
It is responsible for appointment of external auditors, review of the
Group's financial information and oversight of the Group’s financial
reporting system and internal control procedures. The Committee is
also responsible for reviewing the interim and final results of the Group
prior to recommending them to the Board for approval. It meets regularly
to review financial reporting and internal control matters and to this
end has unrestricted access to personnel, records and external auditors
and senior management.
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The Committee has specific written terms of reference which are of
no less exacting terms than those stipulated in code provision. In 2009,
the Audit Committee held two meetings. At the meetings, it reviewed
the final results for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the interim
results for the six months ended 30 June 2009 respectively. It also
reviewed the Company’'s progress in implementing the corporate
governance requirements as set out in the CGP Code.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee, composed of all three Independent Non-
executive Directors, is responsible for reviewing and determining the
compensation and benefits of the Directors and senior management.
The committee members elect one of them to take the chair at the
commencement of each meeting. The Committee has specific written
terms of reference which are of no less exacting terms than those
stipulated in code provision. In 2009, the Committee has held one
meeting with full attendance.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee, composed of all three Independent Non-
executive Directors, is responsible for reviewing and making
recommendation to the Board on matters relating to the Board structure
and appointment and re-appointment of Directors. The committee
members elect one of them to take the chair at the commencement of
each meeting. The Committee has specific written terms of reference
which are of no less exacting terms than those stipulated in code
provision. In 2009, the Committee has held one meeting with full
attendance.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period with a view to ensuring such
financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Group and of the results and cash flow for that period. The
Company’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with all
relevant statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards.
The Directors are responsible for ensuring that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently; and that judgments and
estimates made are prudent and reasonable.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s system of
internal control includes a defined management structure with limits
of authority, safeguard its assets against unauthorized use or
disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper accounting records for
the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or for
publication, and ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
The system is designed to provide reasonable assurance against
material misstatement or loss, and to oversee the Group’s operational
systems for the achievement of the Group’s business objectives.

During the year 31 December 2009, the Board had conducted a review
on the effectiveness of the Group’s material internal controls in areas
of financial and operational functions, risk management and regulatory
compliance. The Board considered the Group has effective internal
control system. Nevertheless, the Board continues to improve the
internal control system through periodic review and recommendation
from external auditors identified from their process of audit.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration to the external auditors in relation to their audit and
non-audit services provided to the Group for the financial year ended
31 December 2009 amounted to HK$1,100,000 (2008: HK$1,100,000)
and HK$670,000 (2008: HK$Nil) respectively. The non-audit service
included an internal control review engagement amounted to
HK$270,000 by Zhongli Risk Advisory Limited, the engagement is in
progress. The responsibilities of the auditors with respect to financial
reporting are set out in the section of “Independent Auditor’s Report”
on pages 33 to 35.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Companies (“Model Code"”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiry to all
Directors regarding any non-compliance with the Model Code during
the year and they all confirmed that they have fully complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code. The Company is
considering adopting a code of conduct governing securities
transactions with terms no less exacting than that required by the
Listing Rules by employees who may possess or have access to price
sensitive information.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company attaches great priority to establishing effective
communications with its shareholders and investors. In an effort to
enhance such communications, the Company provides information
relating to the Company and its business in its interim and annual
reports. The Company regards its Annual General Meeting as an
opportunity for direct communications between the Board and its
shareholders. All Directors, senior management and external auditors
make an effort to attend the Annual General Meeting to address
shareholders’ queries. The Company also responds to requests for
information and queries from the shareholders and investors and
welcomes the views of shareholders on matters affecting the Group
and encourages them to attend shareholders’ meetings to communicate
any concerns they might have with the Board or management direct.
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DIRECTORS
Executive Director

Mr. LEE Chi Kong, aged 61, is the chairman of the Company and an
executive director. Mr. Lee has over 25 years of experience in sales,
marketing and management of U.S. high technology companies
operating in Greater China and Asia. He was the founder and managing
director of the Greater China Headquarters of Apollo Computer Inc
and Silicon Graphics Inc, both were U.S. listed companies, instrumental
in upgrading the design and manufacturing knowhow of various
industries in China, including that of electronics, machinery, power and
energy, construction and light industry. Mr. Lee has devoted 10 years
in advising Chinese and global corporations in creative marketing,
business development and strategic alliance. He was the president of
Hong Kong Toastmasters Club, founder and president of New
Experience Toastmasters Club, a communications and leadership
programme to train young people, and co-founder of China Windmill
Foundation, a charity programme to provide clean water to poor farming
villages and the temporary shelters at the Sichuan Earthquake Zone.

Mr. JING Bin, aged 41, is an executive Director and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. Mr. Jing has over 10 years of experience in
finance, investment and corporate management. He has worked in
large-scale corporations such as Bank of China before, and has extensive
experience in strategic development, business development, reform
management. Mr. Jing was invited to become a member of the topic
“Assessment and Transaction of Forest Resources and Assets” (Zx#k
BREETEEZ S)in State Forestry Administration. With his practices
and experience in corporations, his opinion was valuable and directional
to setting up a systematic and scientific assessment system for forest
resources in Asia, an efficient forest assets transaction market and for
the modern forestry corporation.

Mr. LAW Wai Fai, aged 41, is an executive Director. He is responsible
for the Group's financial management. Mr. Law holds a master of
Business Administration degree from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and a bachelor's degree in Accountancy from the City
University of Hong Kong. He is also a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Prior to joining the
Group in July 2000, Mr. Law has worked in two multinational accounting
firms. He possesses extensive experience and knowledge in financial
management.
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Mr. CHENG Man For, aged 45, is an executive Director and company
secretary of the Company. Mr. Cheng is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, an associate
member of Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and
an associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.
He has obtained a Master of Business Administration from Macquarie
University of Sydney, Australia. Mr. Cheng has worked as chief financial
officer, company secretary and financial controller of companies whose
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with
extensive experience in finance, investment, corporate management
and company secretarial practice.

Independent non-executive Directors

Dr. Wong Yun Kuen, aged 52, received a Ph.D. Degree from Harvard
University, and was "Distinguished Visiting Scholar” at Wharton School
of the University of Pennsylvania. Dr. Wong has worked in financial
industries in the United States and Hong Kong for many years, and has
considerable experience in corporate finance, investment and derivative
products. He is a member of Hong Kong Securities Institute.

Mr. Chan ChiYuen, aged 43, holds a Bachelor Degree with honours
in Business Administration and a Master of Science Degree in Corporate
Governance and Directorship. He is a fellow member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and is an associate of The Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Chan is a practicing
certified public accountant and has extensive experience in financial
management, corporate finance and corporate governance.

Mr. ZHU Guang Qian, aged 69, is an independent non-executive
director of the Company. Mr. Zhu currently the chairman of China Timber
Distribution Association and deputy vice-chairman of Chinese Society
of Wood Industry. Mr. Zhu Guang Qian graduated from Beijing Forestry
College in 1965. He has accumulated more than 40 years of experience
in the timber industry. Previously, he acted as chairman and deputy
director general of the competent authorities for important means of
production of China, namely Ministry of Material Supplies, Ministry of
Internal Trade and Internal Trade Bureau, where he was mainly
responsible for the policy formulation, planning and management of
the trade flows for timber and building materials nationwide; involved
in or led the analysis in respect of the formulation of the mid to long
term balanced development planning for national timber and the then
timber allocation plan, timber related regulations as well as the national
timber market.

Senior Management

Mr. CAO Gang, aged 52, obtained a bachelor degree from Beijing
College of Posts and Telecommunications. He is the president of & &
ST EERBHACKY) BRAF and It RFELTEERBRBRA
7], responsible for the overall management and operation of the Timber
Exchange transactions, warehouse monitoring business and timber
trading. Mr. Cao has extensive experience and has built a strong social
network in fields such as information technology, E-commerce,
marketing and international trade. He was the Deputy President of /&
O (R E) BAF] and BE LD BRAF], amember of the Ninth
and Tenth Committee of Beijing of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference and the Sixth Haidian District Committee of
Beijing of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference and a
standing director of China Computer Industry Association.
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Mr. HE Yuan, aged 39, obtained a bachelor degree from Renmin
University of China and Northern Jiaotong University. He is currently
the Vice President of It R F B TiE BEFBMR A A, mainly
responsible for the management of transaction business, system
construction and operation, and technology research and development
of the Timber Exchange. Mr. He has extensive experience and social
networks in fields such as system integration, network operation and
bulk trading of commodities. He was a senior management member
of China Aerospace Corporation, FEIZEXREKBEEZFER AT, &
AR B EEE (P BRAR and L RBEMEHEREBR AR

Mr. XIA Gang, aged 42, obtained a bachelor degree. He is a certified
public accountant and a certified public valuer of the PRC, and currently
the CFO of bt &1 &8z 715 BERHE B R A 7 and Leeka Wood Co., Ltd,
mainly responsible for the financial and accounting management of
the Timber Exchange and Leeka Wood Co., Ltd. Mr. Xia holds titles of
senior accountant and economist and has extensive experience in
financial management, financial accounting and tax processing. He held
various positions related to accounting, auditing and valuation in
organizations and companies such as State-owned Assets Supervision
and Administration Commission of the State Council and & #84 & =1l

EEMBRAT.

Mr. SHI Zhi Rui, aged 63. He is currently the President of Leeka
Wood Co., Ltd, mainly responsible for the overall management and
operation of the timber resources and timber production and sales
business of G&G Wood. He and has been engaging in corporate
management over time. He has extensive experience in the exploitation,
management and operation of timber resources. Mr. Shi was a senior
management member of JFEFT HE# N F] and £HXEREEZEABR
NGB

Mr. YIN Rui Yu, aged 38, obtained a bachelor degree from Beijing
University of Civil Engineering and Architecture and Capital University
of Economics and Business. He is currently the President of Leeka
Wood Co., Ltd., mainly responsible for the timber management, logging,
processing, marketing and technology development. Mr. Yin has solid
theoretical foundations and extensive practical experience in timber
operation and trading, product marketing and planning, and information
communication. He was a senior management member of R FAE R &
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‘ . EWEH HEEFERAS
LO AND KWONG C.P.A. COMPANY LIMITED
N

AUDIT « TAX ¢ BUSINESS ADVISORY

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY
LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Superb
Summit International Timber Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) as set out on
pages 36 to 128, which comprise the consolidated and Company
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2009, and the
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

BAZBENRES

B BBRERAXERAT
(RESHESTMALZZERAE)
B iR 3R

AAZEREN (A T 78 [ 3 M7)) Bz 5I
NEICEEFE128E T IEBIBARERR
AR([AR]] - BEREHBATGEE
B MiREHMBHRE  REZEENG
T A=+ —BHRARMEGEA MBI
FEHEZALFENRAREER 7
AEAEWER REEREEE  £E
RERERUAREBSTERME ALK

EENMGSUKERKRE
EENER

I

BERREZARERBEETESMAT
B e BB RS ERREB(AT]
BFIDEBERERBELEEMAFIHZE
JIRFLREMBRE - HFERERER
it BiekadRRHELREEMA T
2R EMBHRRABO R XA
P BHRR T FERR AR RME
BOBEA#HREUL - BENEREER
SEIBOR - ARRBEREHEENES

fhat



34 | SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2009

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT |

BAZBENRES

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Group's preparation and true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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BAZBENRES

OPINION =R

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and BMRE  REVHERRABRERS
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at BHREENEERATHRE EA
31 December 2009 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the Ak BEENR-_ZZNF+_HA=*
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting —HZUBARRAE BEEEEZEZAL
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the FEZaMMRERE @ WEIRREE
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. RNAVGHIZ BRE -

LO AND KWONG C.PA. COMPANY LIMITED ERETMELAARAR

Certified Public Accountants (Practising) HZEDED (B %)

Lo Wah Wai EER

Practising Certificate Number: P02693 WMEFZEIRE © P02693

Suites 216-218, 2/F, aBB

Shui On Centre, T

6-8 Harbour Road, 7 B 8 6-8 5%

Wanchai, I & W

Hong Kong 218216-218%

27 April 2010 —E-EFMA=-+tH
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melasx

2009 2008
—EZhF —ETENF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FHExT T T
(As restated)
(E5)
Continuing operations BFEREEK
Turnover E 3 4 16,800 65,940
Cost of sales $H B B AR (18,836) (79,662)
Gross loss E¥ | (2,036) (13,722)
Other income H AUz A 6 100,645 11,497
Other gains and losses H At W 2 N B 18 7 776,266 (344,895)
Selling and distribution expenses SHE Mo HR X (5,703) (9,606)
Administrative expenses TR (45,150) (49,734)
Other operating expenses H & (126,539) (347,926)
Finance costs LYEIDIN 10 (14,263) (38,538)
Profit (loss) before tax BB AT A (&5 18) 683,220 (792,924)
Income tax expenses FriS & X 11 - (1,759)
Profit (loss) for the year from BEREEKMELE
continuing operations ZARFERF (BE) 12 683,220 (794,683)
Discontinued operations ERIEREET
Loss for the year from ERIEREEBRES
discontinued operations ZARFEEE 22 (18,639) (86,961)

Profit (loss) for the year REERF (B518) 664,581 (881,644)
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melasx

2009 2008
—EEhEF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHT
(As restated)
(E75)
Attributable to: BUR AL B4 :
Owners of the Company UNSIEZ RN
— Continuing operations — HECEER 605,088 (552,920)
— Discontinued operations — BRI EER (18,639) (86,961)
Non-controlling interests FEPE A =
— Continuing operations — HELEER 78,132 (241,763)
— Discontinued operations — BRIEEEET - —
664,581 (881,644)
Dividend &% 2 13 - —
Earnings (loss) per share from BERARER A
continuing operations attributable HEREER
to the owners of the Company ZERER (FHiB)
during the year 14
Basic: 2R
Current year/prior year NEE/BEFE
As retrospectively restated HSED ¥ 23.075 centsi&{l  (30.343) centsiE
Diluted: e
Current year KEE 21.835 centsE N/AT &
Earnings (loss) per share from MEADREE AEN
continuing and discontinued BFERBHAL
operations attributable BEEK2
to the owners of the Company BREF (Bi8)
during the year 14
Basic: AR
Current year/prior year REE/BEFE
As retrospectively restated LB E 22.364 centsi&{l  (35.115) cents/&
Diluted: g
Current year REFE 21.163 centsiE{ll /AT i
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME |
FEREBARRE

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BHE-_ZTTAF+-_A=1+—ALEE

2009 2008
—EEhEF —ETENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHT
(As restated)
(E7))
Profit (loss) for the year AEERF (BB 664,581 (881,644)
Other comprehensive income Hih 2 mEmKA
Exchange differences arising BMEBINETBFTE &
on translating foreign operations ZIEHERE 10,193 186,576
Loss on revaluation of property EHYEEE - (1,441)
Other comprehensive income FEREMEEBA
for the year (net of tax) (3N RRBE) 10,193 185,135
Total comprehensive income FREEBA
(loss) for the year (1) BHE 674,774 (696,509)
Total comprehensive income MNTRATEAEZEKBA
(loss) attributable to: (E518) 4858 :
Owners of the Company NEHEA A 596,642 (518,904)
Non-controlling interests FE 12 il e 78,132 (177,605)

674,774 (696,509)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION |
FEMBRRIER

At 31 December 2009

R=ZTZAF+=-A=+—H

2009 2008
—EZhF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET T T
ASSETS BE
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land % E(HA A EREZS 156 24,939 51,413
Property, plant and equipment Y - B RE&E 16 2,542 184,154
Biological assets EYEE 17 3,653,629 3,227017
Total non-current assets FRBEERE 3,681,110 3,462,584
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories A= 19 - 96,486
Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land % E(HH A EREZS 156 554 984
Trade receivables JEUNE 5 8R1A 20 - 107,863
Prepayments, deposits FERFIE - Flek
and other receivables H th & W 5K I8 148,893 74,541
Amount due from non-controlling interests & Y 3E 3% i # 25 71 18 - 325,111
Cash and cash equivalents RekHeHEEEE 34 73,583 54,582
223,030 659,567
Assets of disposal group classified DEAFIELE
as held for sale ZHEHRREE 22 202,740 —
Total current assets RBEEARE 425,770 659,567
TOTAL ASSETS EEHAE 4,106,880 4,122,151
LIABILITIES afE
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Trade payables JERTE 58RI 23 207 43,481
Tax payables FET I8 2,573 36,547
Other payables and accruals H b fE < 3k &
FEETRIE 202,019 191,823
Interest-bearing bank loan FTEIRITE R
— due within one year — —F AR E 24 - 406,780
Convertible notes A R A% =R 33 153 109,965
204,952 788,596
Liabilities of disposal group classified DERFBIELE
as held for sale ZHEHFAE 22 114,740 —
Total current liabilities REBAEEE 319,692 788,596
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FEMBRRIER

At 31 December 2009
R=ZFETNF+=A=+—H

2009 2008

—EEAF  —ZTT)N\F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHExT T T

TOTAL LIABILITIES EERE 319,692 788,596

TOTAL NET ASSETS FEELE 3,787,188 3,333,555

CAPITAL AND RESERVES B w#E

Share capital & s 27 289,290 234,523

Reserves i 3,497,898 2,302,058
Total equity attributable to owners RNAEVEB AEL

of the Company RG] 3,787,188 2,536,581

Non-controlling interests JEf= %Wé - 796,974

TOTAL EQUITY fEBEE 3,787,188 3,333,555

The consolidated financial statements on pages 36 to 128 were HNFEICEEF 1288 Zir A MEHhx

approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 27 April RZE—ZTFMA-+LHEEEESZ
2010 and are signed on its behalf by: EREETZE - WETIATRESE
=
Lee Chi Kong Jing Bin
Z= 5l =E
Director and Chairman Director and Chief Executive Officer

EFRTE EFRTHAAE
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A 35 4K 5L 3R =

At 31 December 2009
R=ZZTZAF+=—A=+—8~

2009 2008
—EZhF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TBT
ASSETS BE
NON-CURRENT ASSET FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR Z&E 18 1,536,508 1,036,423
CURRENT ASSETS nBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries e =N B 18 664,692 286,464
Prepayments, deposits EARE ek
and other receivables H b e 5KI8 100,230 1,276
Cash and cash equivalents BHeMReHEHEE 34 23,720 1,802
Amount due from a non-controlling JE UR Ff B 2 )
shareholder of subsidiary ZIEERR PR R FRIA - 325,111
Total current assets MRBEEHE 788,642 614,653
TOTAL ASSETS EEH#AE 2,325,150 1,651,076
LIABILITIES =R
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries JEAST BT B A B FRIE 18 14,692 14,692
Other payables and accruals H b fE S 3118 &
FEETFRIE 590 667
Convertible notes MR EE 33 153 109,965
Total current liabilities BB EAEEE 15,435 125,324
TOTAL LIABILITIES EERE 15,435 125,324
TOTAL NET ASSETS FEEHE 2,309,715 1,625,752
CAPITAL AND RESERVES R %
Share capital &N 27 289,290 234,523
Reserves i 32 2,020,425 1,291,229
TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE AREE AR
TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY RSB 2,309,715 1,525,752
Lee Chi Kong Jing Bin
Z 5 91
Director and Chairman Director and Chief Executive Officer
EFEFLTE EFFTHAER
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY |
FeHRERR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BHE-_ZTTAF+-_A=1+—ALEE

Attributable to the owners of the Company

AREBARE
Convertible
Property Foreign Share notes Statutory Non-
Share Share revaluation  exchange options Warrant equity General reserve  Retained controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve fund profits Total interests Total
TERER
R REEE NXEHGE  AERE BREGE JREIRE  EEER -RiEE tEREEE  REEH fit kYRR &t
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TEn AT T Thn Thn ThRL TERL T TEn T TERL
Note 27) [restate (restated) (restated) ~ (restated)
(&5)) (E5))
At 1 January 2008 RZEEN\E-A-B 176,299 667977 27% 136,625 107047 15,148 63,073 - 4578 1,383,587 2,557129 9579 3,531,708
Loss for the year (as restated) ~ AEEER (E3]) - - - - - - - - - (639.881)  (639,881)  (241,763)  (881,644)
Other comprehensive income ~ AEEEH2ERA
for the year (s restated] (&51) - - 1441 120418 = = = = = = 120977 64,168 185,135
Total comprehensive income KERRENA
(loss] for the year (BB)aE = = (1,441) 122418 - = = = = (639,881) (518,904) (177605) (896,509)
Expire of warrants AREZER - (415) - - - [15,114) - - - 15,529 = = =
Exercise of share options fiftERE W 2,03 - = = - - - - - 2485 = 2,485
Exercise of viarrants fifeapuER 3 2 - - - (34) - - - - 1 - 1
Arising upon conversion of BRAARER
convertible notes into BiRmESE
new shares 5743 461947 - - = = (52,055 = = - 467635 - 467635
Contribution by goverment il - - - - - - - 904 - - 904 = 904
Transfer of retained profits ERREER - - - - - - - - 339 (339) - - -
Employee share option benefits ~ EEBRERT - - - - 26,985 - - - - - 26,985 - 26,985
At 31 December 2008 RZZENE
and 1 January 2009 TZA=T-AR
ZTINE-A-B 234523 1,131,804 1.354* 259,043 134,032 - 11,018* 904* 4917 758896* 2,536,581 79697 3,333,560
Profit for the year KEFET - - - - - - - - - 586,449 586,449 7813 664,581
Other comprehensive income ~ AEREB2ERA
for the year - — — 10,193 - - - - — — 10,193 - 10,193
Total comprehensive income KERREMALE
for the year = = = 10,193 = = = - - 586,449 596,642 78,132 674,774
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FeHaEnR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

Attributable to the owners of the Company
PEEEIN {3
Convertible
Property Foreign Share notes Statutory Non-

Share Share revaluation  exchange options Warrant equity General reserve  Retained controlling

capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve fund profits Total interests
TRRRE
BHRE DRERRE  AERE BREGE IREIRE  BERE  -REE GERREC REE fit kYRR it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Thn Thn Thn T T B TEn T
[restated) | (restated) (restated) | lrestated)

(E5) (3 b) (&) (E31) (&7i)

Acquisition of additional interests  BFERRENE

in & subsidiary from HEARE ER

non-controling shareholder - - - - - - - - - - - 875,106)  (875,106)
Disposal of a subsidiary HENBAR - - - - - - - 904) - - (904) - 904)
Issue of convertible notes EaR2E - - - - - - 334,151 = = = 334,151 = 334,151
Cancellation of share option 5B #E = = = = (2442) - - - - 24,14 - - -
Employee share option benefits  (EEBHERF - - - - 81,172 - - - - - 81,172 - 81,172
Arising upon conversion of SaTARZE

convertibls notes into BREATEE

new shares 6,667 53,333 - - - = 6,010) - - - 53,990 - 53,990
Issue of placing shares BIRERR 48,100 142,464 - - - - - - - - 190,564 - 190,564
Redemption of comvertible notes AT AKES - - - - - - (5,008) - - - [5,008) - (5,008)
Transfer of retained profits ERREER - - - - - - - - m (17 - - -
At 31 December 2009 RZERAE

t-A=1-B 289,290 1,327691* 1,354 269,236* 190,462* - 334,151 - 5088*  1369916* 3787188 - 3787188

& These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of @ It EREERBESA MBMRRAERERZ
HK$3,497,898,000 (2008: HK$2,302,058,000) in the consolidated 476 4 1#53,497,898,0008 7L (ZEF
statement of financial position. J\E : 2,302,058,000/87T) °

Notes: B 5

(@)  The share premium of the Group includes the premium arising from the (a) HKEZBMEERSEAREITHR
new issue of shares of the Company. EEZRE -

(b)  The subsidiaries are required to transfer 10% of their profit after taxation (b) MIERARIEGEBRES RS EROIFT
calculated in accordance with the PRC accounting regulations to the B2 BREBEREFZ10% 2 FEER AR
statutory reserve fund until such reserve reaches 50% of the registered EREES  EEEEREBED MR
capital of the respective subsidiaries, upon which any further appropriation BARZ50% @ HERGEE —SHRE
will be at the recommendation of the directors of the subsidiaries. Such AlRMB AR ZESRE - BEARFE
reserve may be used to reduce any losses incurred by the subsidiaries or A] A AR AT BB A B g% 13 2 (R S
be capitalised as paid-up capital of the subsidiaries. B TAERERZENB AT

BB -



44 | SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2009

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS |

ﬁ = iﬁ.ﬁl)lbi

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-FFNAF+-A=T-BLEE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Continuing operations
Profit (loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Interest income
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Amortisation of owneroccupied
leasehold interest in land
(Gain) loss arising from changes in
fair value less estimated point-
of-sale costs of biological assets
Discount on acquisition of
additional interests in a subsidiary
Net gain on disposal of a subsidiary
and release of the counter guarantee
Impairment loss on goodwill
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment
Impairment loss recognised in
respect of trade receivables
Impairment loss recognised in
respect of other receivables
Write-down of inventories to
net realisable value
Loss on disposal of available-for-sales
financial assets
Provision for loss on re-measurement to
fair value less estimated cost to sell in
respect of disposal group held for sale
Reversal of impairment loss of
property, plant and equipment
Share-based payments expense

Notes

B &£

REED
FREREER
BRA AT A (B518)
R
B RAR
F 2 A
ME - BE R
R E
FHERALHEE
e i
EWMEERTEEZS
At T 8H 4 B A AR
EEz (s BE
Y B Bt B & R RR S
a2 ITE
& BB A 7 AR BR
RERZ Mm% 58
BE 2 RMEEE
HEWE - BER
Rz W
ME - BB N&RE
ZBEERE
SN E 5 RIATER
Z B R 18
A E At fE U SRIR HE R
ZREER
WoRTFE = #3H
FE
AfHHESREE
ZHEBE
RIFIELE Z L EER
BN EE A FEREE
HEKARN Z BEEE
WME - BEREE
ZRERERD
VARR 7 AT A R 2 B X

2009

—EBEThF

HK$’000
FER

683,220

14,263
(9,942)

2,094

1,639

(417,702)

(375,022)

(206,113)

(42)

25,599

14,569

134

234

222,571

(89,036)
81,172

2008
—ETENF
HK$'000
FAT

(As restated)
(E7))

(792,924)

38,538
(168)

38,384

878

344,895

25,715

229,588

43,339

12,816

8,787

26,985
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FeReRE

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

2009 2008
—EZhF —EENF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & FHET T T
(As restated)
(E7)
Operating cash flows before EEESEHA
movements in working capital ZBEHERE (52,362) (23,519)
Decrease (increase) in inventories FER L (GE) 7,779 (3,848)
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables & U E 5 BRI 4 (18 hn) 97 (54,091)
(Increase) decrease in prepayments, TERIE - e REM
deposits and other receivables FE W5k E (38 0n) R > (74,069) 31,875
Decrease in biological assets A YE ER D 2,067 24,433
(Decrease) increase in trade payables FERE SZERIE R A (38 n) (3.289) 482
Increase in other payables and accruals — E fib fB~f 2038 K
JE ST FRIA L AN 74,144 3,377

Cash used in operating activities FEEEEKEL

of continuing operations EEFTARE (45,633) (21,291)
Interest received 2 F S 9,942 168
Taxes refunded 3R B 75 18 - 20
Taxes paid SRR - (419)
Net cash used in operating BEREEKRE

activities of continuing EHFARSFEEHE

operations (35,691) (21,522)
Discontinued operations BRI
Cash generated from BRI RS ERRE

operating activities of EEFBRS

discontinued operations 20,866 20,664
Interest received B F B 385 634
Taxes paid SRR (2,053) (1,489)
Net cash generated from BRI RS ERRE

operating activities of EERERSEE

discontinued operations 19,198 19,809
NET CASH USED IN KETFEFTAE S FEE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES (16,493) (1,713)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS |
FEBeRE

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-FFNAF+-A=T-BLEE

2009 2008
—EThEF —ZEENF
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FHET
(As restated)
(E7))
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREEE
Continuing operations BHEREEK
Proceeds from disposal of HEITHNESH
available-for-sale financial assets & E TS 5I8 - 2,823
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - BE X
plant and equipment RIEFTS KA 1,671 —
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment W EE¥ % - BE KR E (18,276) (4,941)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE— B AR 30 (7,498) —

Net cash used in investing activities FELZE £BRETE

of continuing operations FrRAReFE (24,103) (2,118)
Discontinued operations DRIEEEETR
Cash used in investing activities of ERIEEEEBIRE

discontinued operations EBFTAR S (17,139) (13,565)

Net cash used in investing activities © & It E& XKk E

of discontinued operations EBTRAREFER (17,139) (13,565)
NET CASH USED IN BETSHMAE S FE

INVESTING ACTIVITIES (41,242) (15,683)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEE
Continuing operations BFREREHEE
Proceeds from exercise of share option 715 i I #E BT 15 7118 - 2,485
Proceeds from exercise of warrants TR R 15 508 - 347
Redemption of convertible notes B B ] 2 i = 4% (50,000) =
Contribution by government B E - 904
Proceeds from issue of placing share BITE SRS IR 196,430 =
Placing shares issuing expenses BITREERMNAX (5,866) =
Interest paid EAFE (14,263) (38,538)

Net cash generated from (used in) FELEEKHE
financing activities of EEFTE (FTA)
continuing operations HeFE 126,301 (34,802)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS |
FeBeRER

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FHT FHET
(As restated)
(F3%1)
Discontinued operations BRI EK
Cash used in financial activities of BRI L ERRE
discontinued operations EEFTAIRE - (29,864)
Net cash generated from (used in) BRI EEXBHE
financing activities of SEENVFTS (FTA)
discontinued operations BEFE - (29,864)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM RMEFEE RS (FTA)
(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES H&£ B 126,301 (64,666)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN HEeNRBEESEEHEE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Z#in (Bi4d) B4 68,566 (82,062)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS #S#IzHER
AT THE BEGINNING OFYEAR HEEEER 54,582 138,205
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [ER& &) 2 & (197) (1,561)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZEER
AT THE END OFYEAR R&EHEEHR 122,951 54,582
ANALYSIS OFTHE BALANCESOF B2 KkBEL£ZEHEH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS &t 2o
Cash and cash equivalents RekHeHEEEE 73,583 54,582
Cash and cash equivalents classified DEABELEZEE
as assets held for sale ZHReRREEBEIEREE 49,368 —
122,951 54,582
MAJOR NON-CASHTRANSACTIONS: EXFHEXH :
Acquisition of equity interest 1 i — R BT B A &)
in a subsidiary Z IR RE A 751,990 —
Release of counter guarantee i b R HEIR 381,849 —
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHHB AR 113,026 —
Conversion of convertible notes S AR E I AR (D
into new shares 53,990 467635
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1. GENERAL 1. —REHB

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an NAIBEHRSEE TR 2 #
exempted company with limited liability and its shares are listed HEBRAA - EROKRE AR
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock ARGERAR ([BRFT]) £
Exchange”). The addresses of registered office and principal place Me RAIZAMPSERESE
of business of the Company is Units 3307-3308, 33th Floor, West FHE BB BT EF 1682200
Tower, Shun Tak Centre,168-200 Connaught Road Central, Hong == 07 EE33123307 23308
Kong. = o

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong ERE BIEHRER TIAS T (1B IT])
dollars (HK$). Other than those subsidiaries established in the FITR o BRIEHRZE AR FLAE ([
People's Republic of China (the “PRC") whose functional currency B1) p S 2 BB A Rl 2 Thse B
is Renminbi (“RMB") and the subsidiary incorporated in Macau BAREIARE]) - AREBF
whose functional currency is Macau Patacas (“MOP"), the FMKZ B AR 2 E
functional currency of Company and its subsidiaries (collectively AR (DR 4N - DRI K
referred to as the “Group”) is HK$. HEWB AR (HEAIEE]) KD

R AETT

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The REEA—RIREZER AR - K
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note FEMBRRZEBZEBHNE
18 to the consolidated financial statements. BB MERMTFE18

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. ERAMIREETE
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL 78 B 35 3R
REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, the following new and RAFAN SEEEATNIAE
revised standards, amendments, and interpretations (“new BEHMAS([BASMA
HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public gEMRER-_ZEZNFE—A—
Accountants (“HKICPA”"), which are effective for the Group's HRm 2 EB B BEEERZH
financial year beginning on 1 January 2009. R REIEETER] - BRI R BEE
([FhEBMBREER]) -
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements BB ER B RER 2
F15% (&5 2351
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs ER g £ BB
235 (BASET)
HKAS 32 & 1 Puttable Financial Instruments and BEA LR AhE T A
(Amendments) Obligations Arising on Liquidation F325% & MBRESE
F15% (1BF]) ) A YR
HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27 Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, BB IEHRE HHEQA -
(Amendments) Jointly Controlled Entity or Associate AEBIZE15% K H R H &
BB g AR Bk EE A
275 (&&]) AR ER
XA
HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Vesting Conditions and Cancellations BB HRE ISR P ESE
YR 2557 FEH
(1Z7T)
HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Improving Disclosures about Financial BB WS M= A B
Instruments AERIET7 %5 TAZHE
(1Z7T)
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments BB WS "LE D

42 RI| 55 8557
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. @Fﬁ%ﬁﬂ&?f:ﬁ@ﬂ%
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL BEMEREER @
REPORTING STANDARDS (Coniinued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Embedded Derviatives &8 (BB % fssTHETA
and HKAS 39 HEREZES)
(Amendments) 2EZ%R K

BE e £
2395k (1£3])

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes B (BB 7% BF BB E

mERBEZE®)
2RE13%
HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of B (BB 7% 5 4 = B 3
Real Estate BEREZEE) B
2RE15%

HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in Foreign B (BB 7% HHIRINETE

Operation HEREBZER) ZFERE
2RZE16%

HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers EFL(ERSE EHEEPZ

mERBLEEE) AE
REE18%

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in BB RS —EZEN\FER
2008, except for the amendment to 28| (87]) 2 BB 05
HKFRS that is effective for annual W& 2
periods beginning or after 1 July 2009 HHE R

ZEENF
+A—sz
‘Rz F
[ HAfE R A&
M2 BB
15 3R & £ Bl
EETBR AN

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in BEAPERE —ZETNEH
2009 except for the improvements 8| (83]) 2 BB H
that are effective for annual periods REEQ 2
on or after 1 January 2010 M R

—E-ZF
—A—%z
&2 EEH
A E W 2
B BRI

Except as described below, the adoption of the New HKFRSs Br R SCPASN » SR AT B8 B
had no material effect on the consolidated financial statements 195 ¥ 2 22 B ¥ AN B R s LA 42 2 T
of the Group for the current or prior accounting periods. S B 2 ERE M AR 3R R I AT
MIERFE -

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of Financial ERGTEIE1RE (CE2LE
Statements LIERT) GBI mRERZ 25

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) has introduced terminology changes BEAGH RS IR (CFTTLF
(including revised titles for the financial statements) and changes RRIER]) Bl AisE 2 ) (BIREE
in the format and content of the financial statements. 5] ZPARS A ARRR) K M B R AR
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments EBNHREERELH K& DI
HKFRS 8 is a disclosure standard that has not resulted in a BB SR AL 85 T — A
redesignation of the Group's reportable segments (see note 5). BAER - WESHEEES AR

E0E8 o (RKIEES) °
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments
(Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures required in
relation to fair value measurements and liquidity risk. The Group
has not presented comparative information for the expanded
disclosures in accordance with the transitional provision set out
in the amendments.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
standards, amendments and interpretations that have been issued
but are not yet effective.
HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendments to HKFRS 5 as part of
Improvements to HKFRSs 2008

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued

in April 20092

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures®

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial

Statements'’

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues*

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Eligible Hedged Items’

HKFRS 1 (Revised) First-time Adoption of HKFRS'

HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Additional Exemptions for First-time

Adopters®

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Group Cash-settled Share-based

payment Transactions®

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations’

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
(Amendments)

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement®

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to
Owners'

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with

Equity Instruments®

2.

7B 55T RS AT B
B BWEEE

s

FHESRMIACKERE
(ERMBREENF7RET =
BMTA: HEZER)

\
’

BEP WS ERE TR 2 B3]

AEMLTEAZELERBDERE

Bz BT - SEVEREZ

FIEFT A& < B E X BB AR

BREZILRER -

SEVERFRG TIERTE

R AR AR HT AT RASIE AT 2R

BTk R o

BREUB®RE BEAUBRE
8| (1&7]) =R FE 557

Z1ER] - 1E
REE-T
ZNEEB
PR wmE A
%z—%
731

BERVBRE —TTLAFN
8| (1&7]) AEBIB

HEERZ
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BEGHERN  BEALERE
52457 F1R°
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F275% GES
(&IEET)

BEGHEN ko
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ZERIE 157 Bypeepi L

(EEE]) y
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A= RI| B 25 B AR X
(EET) | 25
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Bl 5 357
(GAER _
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nERE Z A RIEe
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— BRREE145%
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. ERHGIREETE
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL B B S R 2 o)
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

N
p2

i

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 i RZZEZNFLA—HB=AE
Fil #h 2 F 5 HA AR 3
2 Amendments that are effective for annual periods beginning on or 2 EBIIR=ZEENFEtA—AK
after 1 July 2009 and 1 January 2010, as appropriate —ZET—ZTF—A—HWEA)
S 2 & Fh 2 FIE B AR
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010 E RZZT—ZTF— A —H=bE
Fbh < F E B 3
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010 4 RZZT—TF A —H=kE
F 4R < 5 E B A3
5 Effective for annual periods ending on or after 1 July 2010 E AN—_E—TFLA—H®ZE
4R 2 F 2 B R
6 Effective for annual periods ending on or after 1 January 2011 E RZT——F—A—Hskz#%
4R 2 F 2 B R
7 Effective for annual periods ending on or after 1 January 2013 7 RZT—=F—A—H=kz#%
4R 2 F 2 B R
The application of HKFRS 3(Revised) may affect the accounting JE A& B B F ik & E BI SE 35% (58
for business combination for which the acquisition date is on or EED A BB AR R —TF
after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning NELA-BREMn s &
on or after 1 July 2009. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the FERSHERARIZIBRZED
accounting treatment for changes in a parent’s ownership interest SOt EE A MBAEE
in a subsidiary. A 275 (EF]) §Z BT AT
RB AR AR EaZS 2
TR -
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments introduces new requirements for RN ERELRER SR T
the classification and measurement of financial assets and will Bl \BeMEEs DB NGTE
be effective from 1 January 2013, with earlier application ZHRE  WHR T —=F—
permitted. The Standard requires all recognised financial assets A-BHRER WAERER °
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: ZEABEMERSBEEGE
Recognition and Measurement to be measured at either amortised AIZE395% [ R T A : R Mgt
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that (i) are held BB DR REE SRS
within a business model whose objective is to collect the AR N FEFE  FhlE
contractual cash flows and (i) have contractual cash flows that ()VREEBEA UKL HRS
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal MERENMER  (MERXK
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost. All other ReBERAREEASB2AEM
debt investments and equity investments are measured at fair EXcARenB 2 EBRE —
value. In addition, under the Standard, changes in fair value of RIZEIEA AT E - FTAEMLE
equity investments are generally recognised in other BREMRARKE ThiR AT {EET
comprehensive income, with only dividend income recognised in E o o BEBEZER - AR
profit or loss. The application of HKFRS 9 might affect the BZRAVEEY —RNEMEE
classification and measurement of the Group's financial assets. WARER - B S W AR B
R o & A 78 B 7 i 22 Bl 5B 9%
ARefiEEeRMEE 2 HD B NG
BEKTE -
In addition, as part of Improvements to HKFRSs (2009), HKAS 17 AN ER_ZETENF 2 FEM
Leases has been amended in relation to the classification of BREE B —3 5 - &
leasehold land. The amendments will be effective from 1 January BEGHERE 7R [HEI 54
2010, with earlier application permitted. Before the amendments THHEE s D BEERELTE
to HKAS 17, leases were required to classify leasehold land as 7l e ZEFIR_T—TF—A—
operating leases and presented as prepaid lease payments in the A, WAERER - BE S
consolidated statement of financial position. The amendments PRI 7HREET Al - AEAR
have removed such a requirement. Instead, the amendments R HERESKEHE - 7
require the classification of leasehold land to be based on the e BIRARANIRENES
general principles set out in HKAS 17, that are based on the extent e EFTE MR BEER - &
to which risks and rewards incidental to ownership of a leased Bl T HEMRREES
asset lie with the lessor or the lessee. The application of the STERIZE1 79 2 —RIRAIDAE -
amendments to HKAS 17 might affect the classification and AR B E S EEMARER
measurement of the Group's leasehold land at revalued amount. J2 B A0 < B B 0 1 A SRoEH A
ZEEETE EABBEB gL
RIEAVL a2 FEJE]
REMEEIEZLHWEEZD
BNETE -
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the other new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretations will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “"HKFRSs") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis except for leasehold land and buildings,
biological assets and certain financial instruments, which are
measured at revalued amount or fair values, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinances.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

R REETE
B SRS

s

NEEFEY - BRAEMIHR R
RIEFTERA - EFTRRBYHES
MBRRTEEEATE -

TESFHEE

B E

RAEMBHRRTIIRBEEEEED
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ZERBMBRERER  FHEE
A ([FEGER]) K2 (A
THRE[BEMBREER]) &
Ho-RHEHETHWEEBFRETE
BRITARSHERRHETE (F
BER T XA#E 2 T BUR 2 1E)
S - KR A M SRR TIARIBEE £ A
AREERE

BEoh - SR G B TS R B IR AR R B
RETES EMRAURESERQAE
BIFRE 2 BEAHEEE -

BEABMBREERNZAE £
BT AV ERRE - EEER
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BATHEAEZZHEMBEAR
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have significant effect on the consolidated financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of material
adjustment in the next period are discussed in note 40.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entitles controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

3. TESTTEHE @

MELEE &)

BRGE RBRRATEH R - &
ERTRAEEZETH  Satfhat
ZIEFTRIER] A FER K Nz (&
AR EARHERK S - AR
EFTHI R R R G 5T HIRERR

EEERBEEEMEHREELE
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BEARRERZ EF TR E40H,

E o
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ER A e P - BIERAS H22 il o
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING 3. TESTTHEHE @

POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate
of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given,
liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by
the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs
directly attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet
the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition
date, except for non-current assets and disposal groups that are
classified as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-Current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, which are
recognised and measured at fair value less costs to sell.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group's interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business
combination, the excess is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

The interest of non-controlling shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the non-controlling interests’ proportion of
the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that
presently are exercisable are taken into account.

EBEo
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling
interests (Continued)

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of the net assets
of subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the
Company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and
in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms
with the holders of those interests which would result in the Group
as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those
interests that meets the definition of a financial liability. Non-
controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position within equity, separately from equity
attributable to the owners of the Company. Non-controlling
interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face of
the consolidated income statement as an allocation of the total
comprehensive income for the year between non-controlling
interests and the owners of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the non-controlling exceed the non-
controlling interests in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and
any further losses applicable to the non-controlling interests, are
charged against the Group's interest except to the extent that
the non-controlling interests has a binding obligation to, and is
able to, make additional investment to cover the losses. If the
subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the Group's interest is
allocated all such profits until the non-controlling interests’ share
of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been recovered.
Loans from holders of non-controlling interests and other
contractual obligations towards these holders are presented as
financial liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial
position depending on the nature of the liability. In the Company's
statement of financial position, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses, unless the investment is
classified as held for sale (or include in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale).
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING 3. TESTTHEHE @

POLICIES (continued)
Investments in subsidiaries

The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual agreement whereby the venturers
undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control
and over which none of the participating parties has unilateral
control.

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture which involves the
establishment of a separate entity. The Group recognises its
interests in jointly controlled entities using proportionate
consolidation, except when the investment is classified as held
for sale, in which case it is accounted for under HKFRS 5 “Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” or
when the investment is designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition or is classified as held for trading.
The Group's share of each of the assets, liabilities, income and
expenses of the jointly controlled entities are combined with the
Group's similar line times, line by line, in the consolidated financial
statements.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of the Group's interest in
a jointly controlled entity is accounted for in accordance with the
Group's accounting policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition
of a business or a jointly controlled entity.

Discount on acquisition arising on
acquisition of additional interests in a
subsidiary

Discount on acquisition arising on acquisition of additional
interests in a subsidiary represents the excess of the carrying
value of the consolidated net assets of the subsidiary attributable
to the additional interests acquired over the fair value of the cost
of consideration given to acquire the additional interests.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Biological assets

Biological assets comprise forest crop in the PRC.

Biological assets are living plants involved in the agricultural
activities of the transformation of biological assets into agricultural
produce for sale or into additional biological assets. Biological
assets and agricultural produce, are measured at fair value less
estimated point-of-sale costs at initial recognition and at the end
of each reporting period. The fair value less estimated point-of-
sale costs at the time of harvest is deemed as the cost of
agricultural produce for further processing, if applicable. If an
active market exists for a biological asset or agricultural produce
with reference to comparable specie, growing condition and
expected yield of the crops, the quote price in that market is
adopted for determining the fair value of that asset.

If an active market does not exist, the Group uses the most recent
market transaction price, provided that there has not been a
significant change in economic circumstances between the
transaction date and the end of the reporting period, or the market
prices for similar assets adjusted to reflect differences to
determine fair values. The gain or loss arising on initial recognition
and subsequent changes in fair values less estimated point-of-
sale costs of biological assets is recognised in the consolidated
income statement in the period in which it arise. Upon the sale
of the agricultural produce as forestry products, the carrying
amount is transferred to cost of sales in the consolidated income
statement.

Impairment for tangible assets

Impairment tests on assets are subject to impairment tests
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amount may not be recoverable. \Where the carrying value
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of
value in use and fair value less costs to sell), the asset is written
down accordingly.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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POLICIES (continued)
Impairment for tangible assets (Continuead)

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the impairment test is carried out on the
asset’s cash-generating unit (i.e. the lowest group of assets in
which the asset belongs for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows).

Impairment charges are included in the administrative expenses
line item in the consolidated income statement, except to the
extent they reverse income previously recognised directly in
equity.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount under another accounting
standard, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation increase under that other accounting
standard.

Disposal group held for sales

Disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sales transaction
rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as
met only when the sale is highly probable and the disposal group
is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Disposal
groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of
the disposal groups’ previous carrying amount and fair value less
estimated costs to sell.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and
selling expenses.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Inventories (Continued)

Cost is calculated using the weighted average costs formula and
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the write-
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable
value, is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories
recognised as an expenses in the period in which the reversal
occurs.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or
supply of goods and services, or for administrative purpose (other
than leasehold land and buildings and construction in progress)
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Leasehold land and buildings held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, or for administrative purpose, are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at their
revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and any
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations are
performed with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount
does not differ materially from that which would be determined
using fair value. Increases in valuation are credited to the property
revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation are first offset against
increases on earlier valuations in respect of the same property
and are thereafter charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. Any subsequent increases are credited
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income up to
the amount previously charged and thereafter to property
revaluation reserve.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient
to write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful lives
and residual value are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting date. The principal annual rates are as
follows:

Leasehold land and —  The shorter of the lease
buildings terms or 50 years
Leasehold improvements, — 5% -20%

furniture, office
equipment and
motor vehicles
Plant and machinery —  10%

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenances costs are charged to
the consolidated income statement during the year in which they
are incurred.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable amount
if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’'s estimated
recoverable amount.

All non-qualifying expenditures and expenses incurred on other
non-qualifying development activities are charged as expenses
to the consolidated income statement in the year in which such
expenses are incurred.

Upon disposal of leasehold buildings, the relevant portion of the
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
released from the property revaluation reserve to retained profits.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the year which
item is derecognised.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents property, plant and equipment
under construction and pending installation and is stated at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the
costs of construction of buildings, the cost of plant and machinery
and interest charges arising from borrowings used to finance these
assets during the year of construction or installation and testing,
if any. No provision for depreciation is made on construction in
progress until such time as the relevant assets are completed
and are available for intended use. When the assets concerned
are brought into use, the costs are transferred to property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the policy as
stated in the preceding paragraphs.

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Company that contain both the
liability and conversion option are classified separately into
respective items on initial recognition. Conversion option that will
be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
financial asset for a fixed number of the Company's own equity
instruments is classified as an equity instrument. At the date of
issue, the liability component is recognised at fair value.

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
notes is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

The equity component, represented the option to convert the
liability component into ordinary shares of the Company, will
remain in convertible notes equity reserve until the embedded
conversion option is exercised (in which case the balance stated
in convertible notes equity reserve will be transferred to share
premium. Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry
date, the balance stated in convertible notes equity reserve will
be released to the retained profits. No gain or loss is recognised
in consolidated income statement upon conversion or expiration
of the option.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING 3. TESTTHEHE @

POLICIES (continued)

Convertible notes (Continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible notes
are allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion
to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction costs relating to
the equity component are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are included in the carrying
amount of the liability component and amortised over the period
of the convertible notes using the effective interest method

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in consolidated
income statement.

(i) Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are loans and receivable. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
The accounting policy adopted is set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determined payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade receivables, deposits and
other receivables, amount due from non-controlling interests
and cash and cash equivalents) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment loss
on financial assets below).
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the investment have been affected.

The carrying amount of the financial assets are reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount
are reduced through the use of an allowance account. \When
trade receivables are considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in consolidated income
statement.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the financial assets at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

3. TESTTHEHE @

Financial instruments (Continued) ERIE #®

THEBRRE

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity (ii)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect
of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out
below.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables, other
payables and accruals and convertible notes are initially
measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded as
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
(iii) Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or the financial assets
are transferred and the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carry amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in
consolidated income statement.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Owner-occupied leasehold interest in
land

Interests in leasehold land held for own use under operating leases
represent up-front payments to acquire long-term interests in
lessee-occupied properties. These payments are stated at cost
and are amortised over the period of the lease on a straight-line
basis to the consolidated income statement.

Leased assets

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Leased assets (Continued)

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as
an incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised as a
reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line
basis.

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “"MPF
Scheme"”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and
are charged to the consolidated income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries operating in the
People's Republic of China (the “PRC") are required to
participate in a central pension scheme (the “Central
Scheme") operated by the local municipal government in
the PRC. The respective local municipal government in the
PRC, undertakes to assume the retirement benefits
obligations of all existing and future retired staff of these
subsidiaries. The only obligation of these subsidiaries with
respect to the Central Scheme is to meet the required
contributions under the Central Scheme. The contributions
are charged to the consolidated income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the Central
Scheme.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when,
the Group demonstrably commits itself to terminate
employment or to provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is without
realistic possibility of withdrawal.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (Continued)
(iii) Employee entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
payment are recognised when they accrue to the employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave
and long service payment as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the end of the reporting date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled-share based payment transactions

Where share options are awarded to employees, the fair value of
the options at the date of grant is charged to the consolidated
income statement on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.
Non-market vesting conditions are taken into account by adjusting
the number of equity instruments expected to vest at the end of
each reporting period so that, ultimately, the cumulative amount
recognised over the vesting period is based on the number of
options that eventually vest. Market vesting conditions are
factored into the fair value of the options granted. As long as all
other vesting conditions are satisfied, a charge is made
irrespective of whether the market vesting conditions are
satisfied. The cumulative expense is not adjusted for failure to
achieve a market vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified before
they vest, the increase in the fair value of the options, measured
immediately before and after the modification, is also charged to
the consolidated income statement over the remaining vesting
period.

Where equity instruments are granted to persons other than
employees, the consolidated income statement is charged with
the fair value of goods and services received.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING 3. TESTTEHE @

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measurement at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods and services provided in the normal course of business,
net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised in the consolidated
income statement when goods are delivered and title has passed
or when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rates applicable
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimates future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
assets net carrying amount.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ rights to
receive payment is established.

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, which will probably result in an
outflow of economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Income taxes

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in consolidated
income statement except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this case they are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise from
the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences, provided
those differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in the
same period as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the
deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria
are adopted when determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those
differences are taken into account if they relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to
the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the
case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING 3. TESTTEHE @

POLICIES (continued)
Income taxes (Continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting date. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the
end of each reporting date and is reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the
Company or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company
or the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— inthe case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by the Group entities in a currency other
than the currency of the primary economic environment in which
it operates (the “functional currency”) are recorded at the rates
ruling when the transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the end
of the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and liabilities are
similarly recognised immediately in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, except for foreign currency borrowings
qualifying as a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation.

Change in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from changes in the
amortised cost of the security, and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary assets and liabilities such
as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in the consolidated income statement as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets such as equities classified as available-for-sale are included
in the fair value reserve in equity.

On consolidation, the results of overseas operations are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at rates approximating to those ruling when
the transactions took place. All assets and liabilities of overseas
operations, including goodwill arising on the acquisition of those
operations, are translated at the rate ruling at the end of the
reporting date. Exchange differences arising on translating the
opening net assets at opening rate and the results of overseas
operations at actual rate are recognised directly in consolidated
statement of comprehensive income and accumulated in equity.
Exchange differences recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income of group entities’ separate financial
statements on the translation of long-term monetary items
forming part of the Group’s net investment in the overseas
operation concerned are reclassified to the foreign exchange
reserve if the item is denominated in the functional currency of
the Group or the overseas operation concerned.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency (Continued)

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative exchange
differences recognised in the foreign exchange reserve relating
to that operation up to the date of disposal are transferred to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as part of the
profit or loss on disposal.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance
costs in the consolidated income statement in the period in which
they are incurred.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is
considered to be related to the Group if:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly, through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial and
operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the
Group;

the Group and the party are subject to common control;

the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture in
which the Group is a venturer;

the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Group's parent, or a close family member of
such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint
control or significant influence of such individuals;

the party is a close family member of a party referred to in
(i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.
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4. TURNOVER

The Group is principally engaged in the (i) exploitation and
management of timber resources in the PRC and (ii) marketing
and sales of a wide range of timber products. An analysis of

e MERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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4. EXH
SEFEREF()VAPHBAELE

E A E IR K (i) 5 1 B NS E
FRMARER - HBEEEEBR

turnover for both continuing and discontinued operations is as B IEQEETE 2 EEBEONTH
follows: HIFATE -
2009 2008
—EThF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER T T
(As restated)
(E7%1)
Continuing operations BEREEK
Income from logging and trading of AMEREEEAR
timber and sales of flooring products  #5%5& ARk & G 2 A 16,800 65,940
Discontinued operations ERIEREER
Sales of electronic products HEETEM 414,315 438,219
431,115 504,159

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has adopted HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments” with
effect from 1 January 2009. HKFRS 8 is a disclosure standard
that requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of
internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly
reviewed by the Group's chief operating decision maker for the
purpose of allocating resources to the segments and assessing
their performance. HKFRS 8 replaces HKAS 14 “Segment
Reporting” which required an entity to identify two sets of
segments (business and geographical) using a risk and returns
approach. The adoption of HKFRS 8 has not resulted in a
redesignation of the Group's reportable segments as compared
with the primary reportable segments determined in accordance
with HKAS 14. Nor has the adoption of HKFRS 8 changed the
basis of measurement of segment profit or loss.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 7E&EH @

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats:

(i)  onaprimary segment reporting basis, by business segment;
and

(i) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical
segment.

The principal activities of the Group for continuing and
discontinued operations are (i) integrated timber business and (ii)
the manufacture and sales of electronic products, which are
managed according to the geographical location of ultimate
customers.

Each of the Group’s geographical segments, represents a strategic
business unit that offers products to customers located in different
geographical areas which are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of other geographical segments.

The Group’s geographical segments are as follows:

(@) People's Republic of China;

(b)  Hong Kong;

(c) India;

(d) Elsewhere in Asia; and

(e)  Africa, Western Europe, the Middle East, North and South

America, and Russia.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues,
results, assets and liabilities are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the customers.
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5. 7 EER ®@

(a)

The following tables present revenue, results and certain
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group'’s

business segments.

For the year ended 31 December

Continuing operation

E ¥ S|
TREIIEE LS E K
% REEETEE AR
RBI% 2 AR -
BET-A=t—RAILEE

Discontinued operation

BELEEK BRIECBEK
Electronic consumer
Timber business products business
MAEE ETHELEREY
2009 2008 2009 2008
“EERE —EENE —TI)\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FEL
Segment revenue: AW
Sales to external customers ASNEEFHE 16,800 65,940 414,315 438,219
Segment results PEER 683,220 (792,924) (16,595) (86,242)
Profit (loss) before tax BB AN (B18) 683,220 (792,924) (16,595) (86,242)
Income tax expenses FEHAY - (1,759) (2,044) (719)
Profit (loss) for the year attributable ~ FRA B HEE AL

to owners of the Company w7 (518) 683,220 (794,683) (18,639) (86,961)
Other segment information: HinEREH :

Depreciation and amortisation HEREH 3,733 38,944 17,580 18,097
Capital expenditure BARY 18,276 4,941 12,378 15,850
(Reversal) write-down of inventories  (B[E) #BFEEZE

to net realisable value AR FE - — (12,956) 18,140
(Reversal) write-down value (BE)HEDE - BE R

of property, plant and equipment R EE (63,437) 229,539 1,314 3,124
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, ~ HEWE  BE KRR

plant and equipment 2 (Wiz) BB (42) = = 2,163
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 7 EER w
(a) Business segments (Continued) (a) ¥% 28 @

Continuing operation Discontinued operation
BEREEK BRLREEK

Electronic consumer

Timber business products business

HARH ETRREERRH

2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEFAF  CTT\F ZFEAE CTIF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tax  TEx TR TEn

Impairment loss (reversal) recognised Zt/ENE 5 BRIA R

in respect of trade receivables ZREEE #m) 14,569 43,339 (1,998) 11,175
Impairment loss recognised in respect 3t £ 1t FE YL A
of other receivables KR RBEBE 134 12,816 2,240 560
Deficit on revaluation of leasehold ~ ERfHELM R
land and buildings BF B4 - — - 50,074
At 31 December R+-A=+-H
Segment assets NBEE 3,904,140 3,350,796 202,740 444,449
Unallocated assets AOBRZEE - 326,913 - —
Total assets BEE 3,904,140 3,677.709 202,740 444,442
Segment liabilities NEEE 204,952 672,377 114,740 82,192
Unallocated liabilities Kok AE - = - 34,027
Total liabilities aafk 204,952 672,377 114,740 116,219
The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the AIRE DB 2 ST BRI FE3AT
same as the Group's accounting policies described in note Mz SEGEBEAR - »kE
3. Segment profit (loss) represents the gross profit (loss) A (E51B) Bs D EEGZ Y B
generated from each segment net of selling and distribution EAZER (EB) NREE KD
expenses and administrative expenses directly attributable SEHAX RITEAY o« tthmEZE
to each segment. This is the measure reported to the chief EIERREER 2B + LADEL
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource BIR M E KRR -

allocation and performance assessment.
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(b) Geographical segments based on the
location of customers

The following tables present revenue, results and certain
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group's

geographical segments.

For the year ended 31 December

e MERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

5. 7EER @

(b) BEF FEHES
2 wEDE
TREINEEZMES IR
W  RERETEE &
BRAXZEHR -

BET-_A=1+—HILFE

Continuing operations

BEOEER
People’s Republic of China Hong Kong Total
hEARLAE B @it
2009 2008 2009 2009
“EEAE SR\ ZEENR ESJIK “EENF F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 \ HK$'000 HK$'000
THT Tin THT Ti#n TiEn
Segment revenue: pElea
Sales to external customers ~ MANEZPHE 16,800 65,940 - = 16,800 65,940
Segment results HEEE 425,665 (712,767) (86,748) (48,420] 338,917 (761,187)
Unallocated income AAEZHA 581,137 6,801
Unallocated expenses FAEZRAY (222,571) =

Profit (loss) from operations A& & (&)

Finance costs BBRA
Profit (loss) before tax Rianat (58)
Income tax expenses FEHRE

Profit (loss) for the year NN
attributable to owners g (Bi)
of the Company

Other segment information: ~ Eft 2B &R :
Depreciation and amortisation 7 & R& 3,350 38,521

697,483 (754,386
(14,263) (38,538)

683,220 (792,924)
- (1,769)

683,220 (794,683

383 423 3,733 38,944
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 7E&EH @

(b) ZEFFIEHESD
zitEDHE &

(b) Geographical segments based on the
location of customers (Continued)

TRIFIEERLR DR Z
W XERETEE A
BERASZER -

The following tables present revenue, results and certain
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group's
geographical segments.

For the year ended 31 December

BE+T-_HA=T—HILFE

Discontinued operations

BALEEEK
Africa, Western
Europe, the Middle
East, North
People’s Republic and South America,
of China Hong Kong India Elsewhere in Asia and Russia
£
PEARLTE B SfffRE HLENRAELS &3t
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2008 2009
=t k3 (k3 ZERNE =t k3 £
HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$'000  HKS'000 HKS$'000  HKS'000 HKS$'000  HKS'000 HKS$'000  HK$'000
Téx TEr TR TAr  TRr  TAr  TEn  TEr  FEn  TEr  TEn T
Segment revenue: kg
Sales to extemal customers  AOVEEFHE 64138  619% 3,533 2142 115982 130478 60,426 63428 170,236 180,175 414,315 438219
Segment results AEZE (2,994)  (12,255) (153) (408)  (5,854)  (25877)  (2,942)  (1239%4)  (8,432)  (35370) (20,375) (86,304
Unallocated income RARZHA 3,958 2071
Unallocated expenses RARZAR (178) (217)
Loss from operations 7 (16,595) (84,444
Finance costs B - (17%)
Loss before tax RipEE (16,508)  (86,242)
Income tax expenses HERRR (2,044) 719)
Loss for the year AERAE
attributable to owners HERER
of the Company (18,639)  (86,961)
Other segment information: ~ E#ABER :
Depreciation and amortization  #7& & 2,713 2,561 149 8 4,906 538 2,556 2619 7,200 740 17520 18097
Unallocated depreciation KAEZNE - - - - - - - - - - 56 -
2,113 2,561 149 88 4,906 5,388 2,556 2619 7200 744 17,580 18,097
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5. 7EER @

(b) EEFFIEHED
Mzt EDHE @)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Geographical segments based on the
location of customers (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December

BHET-_A=1t—HIFE

Continuing operations

FEREER
People’s Republic of China Hong Kong Total
hEARLAE EE @it
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEEAE RN ZEERF ZET\E CEEAE ZTE)E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn T TiEn T T T
Capital expenditure BARX 18,273 4,900 3 4 18,276 4,941
Wiite-down of inventories MR EZTERFE
to net realisable value - = o — - _
(Reversal) write-down (B m) e -
value of property, KRRk BE
plant and equipment (63,437) 229,539 - - (63,437) 229,539
Loss on disposal of property,  HEWE * HER
plant and equipment FE B - - (42) - (42) =
Impairment loss recognised i~ StEWE 5EBRR
respect of trade receivables  ZERE 14,569 43,339 - = 14,569 43,339
Impairment loss recognised in 5t th AR
respect of other receivables  ZBEEE 134 12,816 - - 134 12,816
Deficit on revaluation ERRELHR
of leasehold land BT BH
and buildings 805 — - — 805 —
Segment assets HEAE 3,828,105 3,340,747 2,452 4959 3,830,557 3,345,006
Unallocated assets AAMLBE - - - — 73,583 332,703
Total assets BAE 3,828,105 3,340,747 2,452 4259 3,904,140 3,677709
Segment liabilities PHERE 200,414 554,727 4,538 117,650 204,952 672,377
Unallocated liabilities AR BE - - - - - -
Total liabilities #afk 200,414 554,727 4,538 117650 204,952 672,377
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 7E&EH @

- o =
(b) Geographical segments based on the (b) BEFEMESD
location of customers (Continued) Wzt ED ¥ ®
For the year ended 31 December HE+_-_A=1+—HItFE
Discontinued operations
BRLEEEE
Africa, Western
Europe, the Middle
East, North
People's Republic and South America,
of China Hong Kong India Elsewhere in Asia and Russia Total
M EEC AR
PEARS B 9E SfffRE HLEHRAELS &3t
2009 8 2009 2008 2009 2009 2008 008 2009 08
ZERNE CEE)\E ZEEnF =t k3 ZERNE =t k3 £
HK$'000  HKS'000 HKS$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HK$'000  HKS'000 HK$'000  HKS'000
Téx TEr TR TEr  TEr  TEr  FEn  TEr  TErn AT TEn  TEn
Capital expenditure BEHR 2,690 2,242 148 78 4,865 4719 2,535 2,294 7140 6517 17,378 15,850
(Reversal) write-down (R WAt EE
of inventories TERRE
to net realisable value (1,980) 2791 (87) 65 (3,813 4978 (2,068) 2705 (5,008) 7601 (12,956) 18,140
Write-down value of property,  #i5#1% * FER
plant and equipment REEE 1,729 481 76 1 333 857 1,806 466 4373 1309 11,314 3124
Loss on disposal of property,  £E%% « BER
plant and equipment R B - 33 - 8 - 593 - 323 - 906 - 2,163
[Reversal) impairment loss (BD)5iENES
recognised in respect FERInEER
of trade receivables (306) 1,719 (13) 40 (588) 3,067 (319) 1,666 (772) 4683 (1,998) 1175
Impairment loss recognised in ~ FEE K ERT
respect of other receivables  ZAEHE 342 8 15 2 659 154 358 8 866 %6 2,240 560
Defict on revaluation EEREHIOR
of leasehold land & o
and buildings - 7704 - 179 - 13,741 - 7467 - 20,983 - 50,074
Segment assets HRAE 31,385 60,395 1,729 1407 56,754 107718 29,569 58537 83,303 16449 202,740 392552
Unallocated assets AOEEE - - - - - - - - - - - 518%
Total assets BEE 31,385 60,395 1,729 1407 56,754 107718 29,569 58537 83,303 164495 202,740 444442
Segment liabilities AEaE 17,762 11,627 978 402 32,120 24472 16,734 11,897 47,146 3379 114,740 82,192
Unallocated liabiities RAEZEE - - - - - - - - - - - 0
Total liabilities a8k 17,762 11,627 978 402 32,120 2472 16,734 11897 47,146 38794 14,740 116219

Information about major customers EBTEEFZEH

Included in the revenues arising from sales of electronic HEEFERES 2 W=
products of HK$414.3 million (2008: 438.2million) are 414,300,000 T (ZZZ N\
revenues of approximately HK$70.4 million (2008: HK$67.6 F © 438,200,000 7T) H
million) which arose from sales to the Group's largest FRSEZARFE (FZEA
customer (the People’s Republic of China segment). REFMBSE) (EL ZHE

W £54970,400,000/8 7T (=&
= J\4F : 67,600,000/ T) °



FEBBEAZERAE | —ETNFFR | 8'|

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |
e MERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

6. OTHER INCOME 6. HMUg A
2009 2008
—EEhEF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHET
(As restated)
(EZ5)
Continuing operations BERE XK
Gain on disposal of property, plant HEWE BE R
and equipment Bl 42 —
Reversal of impairment loss BEME - BE K&
of property, plant and equipment HERAEEE 89,036 —
Exchange gain, net e s - FEE - 4,666
Sundry income HMIEMA 1,493 6,633
Rental income He A 132 —
Dividend income % S A - 30
Interest on bank deposits RITIE R Z & 42 168
Interest income received B — & B E 77 AR
from a related party (Note 38) 2 F BEWA (FFEE38) 9,900 —
100,645 11,497
7. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 7. Hitlzm R &8
2009 2008
—EENE —EENEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHExT T T
(As restated)
(E75)
Continuing operations BREREXEE
Gain (loss) arising from changes EYEE AT EEE
in fair value less estimated AR T SHE B AN E £
point-of-sale costs 2 Wz (B598)
of biological assets 417,702 (344,895)
Discount on acquisition of additional Y& — &1 Hf B A &) ZE 5
interests in a subsidiary (Note 29) w2 e (f15E29) 375,022 —
Net gain on disposal of a subsidiary and H & — [ B 2 7 & 7%
release of the counter guarantee RIER 2 e F 58
(Note 30) (Pf5E30) 206,113 —

Provision for loss on re-measurement to  #{EH & 2 HE 48 7]
fair value less estimated cost to sell in 2 (BRI E 5T & A
respect of disposal group held for S EE RS (FisE22)
sale (Note 22) (222,571) —

776,266 (344,895)
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8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 8. EEM <
Group
£8
2009 2008
—EEhEF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Directors’ fees BEEWE 180 157
Other emoluments HITEFZHMME
for executive directors
— Salaries and other benefits — Fre REMmER 3,294 4,137
— Retirement benefits schem — RIREFETEI
contributions 51 60
— Share-based payment — VARR D B ERR 2 5K 14,290 5,362
17,815 9,716
Details of directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December HE_ZZhF+-_A=+—H
2009 are as follows: EFEZESMSFBAOT !
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme  Share-based
benefits contributions payment Total
0 BB URA A
He Hitn @R SIS B2 f% @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL TET TEL TAL FHIL
Executive Directors HTES
Mr. Lee Chi Kong FEMEE — 855 11 5,203 6,069
Mr. Lam Ping Kei W5 — 96 2 — 98
Mr. Li Jun FREL - 109 2 - ()
Mr. Jing Bin RELE — 400 12 3,800 4212
Mr. Law Wai Fai ERELE - 1,000 12 527 1539
Mr. Cheng Man For BREE - 834 12 4,760 5,606
Independent BUFHTES
Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Chan Chi Yuen BHELE 60 — — — 60
Mr. Wong Yuen Kuen BERRLE 60 — - - 60
Mr. Zhu Quang Qian bk 60 — — — 60

Total @zt 180 3,294 51 14,290 17815
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8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS coniinvess 8. EEMME

Details of directors' emoluments for the year ended 31 December HE_ZZN\F+-_A=+—H
2008 are as follows: IEFEZEEMHEFERY A
T :
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme  Share-based
benefits contributions payment Total
§eRk BIREA SR A
g ARl HE 3 -2 AN o
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL TET TET FET THL
Executive Directors HiTES

Mr. Lam Ping Kei WEELE — 780 12 1,247 2,039
Mr. Li Jun FREE - 1,000 12 1,247 2,259
Mr. Jing Bin RELE = 400 12 1,247 1,659
Mr. Law Wai Fai ERERE - 1,077 12 374 1,463
Mr. Cheng Man For BHEE — 880 12 1,247 2,139

Independent BUkHTES

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chan Chi Yuen REERE 60 - - - 60
Mr. Wong Yuen Kuen BERLAE 60 - — — 60
Mr. Zhu Quang Qian RAEFEE 22 - - - 22
Mr. Qiu Ji Zhi il bpies 15 - - - 15
Total @t 157 4,137 60 5,362 9,716

9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 9. IVEESHFMA L

The five highest paid individuals during the year included four FAN - ANGETMALEED
(2008: five) directors, details of whose emoluments are set out NEE(ZZEZENF - AfL) - &
in note 8 to the consolidated financial statements above. EZNEFIBEHRNEG S KR
FMIFES o
During the year, no emoluments were paid to the five highest RAEERN  BENAUZ= T
paid individuals (including directors and other employees) as AT (RREESERAEMES) X
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation NEAMESERMASER 2 8e
for loss to office (2008: Nil). REEBEE(CTETENE &) o
During the year, the emoluments and retirement benefits scheme FA BT FESHSH
contributions of remaining one non director, the highest paid AT 2 & RBRIREFIFT S H30
individual amounting to approximately HK$677000 and HK$12,000 7 BI#) A677,0007 7T 212,000

respectively. JC °
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10.FINANCE COSTS 10. 81 7§ B A5
2008
—EENF
HK$'000
T T
(As restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations HEREER
Interest on: IATRIER 2 FE !
Bank loan RITE K 12,894 29,721
Convertible notes A A% = 1,369 8,817
14,263 38,5638
/,
11. INCOME TAX EXPENSES 11. FBHEX
2009 2008
—EEAF —ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHEx T T
(As restated)
(E7)
Continuing operations BEREER
Current taxation: REFEHIE :
Hong Kong B - —
Other jurisdictions Eh m AR - —
Under-provision in prior years AFEBRETR
Hong Kong BB - 1,759
Other jurisdictions Hh m AR R - =
- 1,759
During the year ended 31 December 2009, no Hong Kong profits REBEE_ZEZNF+_A=+—
tax has been provided for as the Group did not generate any BIEFE AREEREEZE
taxable profits from continuing operations in Hong Kong (2008: B TG AT E T B R
16.5% on the estimated assessable profits). Bomal - W BIBRBEBFNEH
(ZZZENF | A ERB R
FE16.6%+H) o
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates FEEMREEREE 2FHIETIR
prevailing in the respective jurisdictions. BEAVAER ZBITHEGE o
Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT RIERBCEMERE([RERN
Law") and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax BEURD) RIEEMBHIEEMHIF
rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards. - BT NF—HA—H#E

TEMBARCHEXE K
25% -
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11. INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continvea) 1M.FEFHBEX @
Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, certain RIBEERBERERER - 5T
Group's PRC subsidiaries are entitled to exempt from PRC Foreign SE 2P B E A TR R
Enterprise Income Tax for two years commencing from their first FEINEDERMSE - A EE
profit-making year, followed by a 50% relief for the three years FIFEERFTME - HE=FAR
thereafter. + o
The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the profit (loss) AN E RIS S EE A (B518) R
per the consolidated income statement as follows: mElaR 2 HERNAT
2009 2008
—EEAF ZTENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(As restated)
(E%)
Continuing operations BEREER
Profit (loss) before tax Bra A& A (B518) 683,220 (792,924)
Tax at domestic income tax rate BB %16.5%
of 16.5% (2008: 16.5%) —ZTZN\EF 1 16.5%)
AR ZHIR 112,731 (130,832)
Tax effect of expenses that are T EERBUE A A
not deductible in determining HBAX 2R E
taxable profit 56,504 1,434
Tax effect of income that is not taxable &t 5T 2 & 28 5 i A 8
in determining taxable profit AR A 2 T 1% 5 & (180,605) (656)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised kMR 75 B 18 2 T 75 52 28 3,869 8,002
Under-provision in prior years TFERETR - 1,759
Effect of different tax rates EEMAERERLE
of subsidiaries operating 2B AR 2 TR
in other jurisdictions 4 7,501 122,052

Tax expenses for the year NEFE IR - 1,759
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12.PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THEYEAR

12. 8 FEnH (BiR)

SEZARFEaA (EE) EH

Continuing operations

The Group's profit (loss) for the year is arrived at after charging:

2009 2008
—EZhF —EENF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHExT T T
(As restated)
(E%)
Cost of inventories sold BEEGFTEZKA 18,836 79,662
Depreciation of property, plant M BERZBZITE
and equipment 2,094 38,384
Amortisation of owneroccupied ¥ (hA I SRS
leasehold interest in land 1,639 7%
Minimum lease payments under LERN 2 HE TR
operating leases for leasehold land BFHEASIR
and buildings 6,112 6,725
Auditors’ remuneration 1% BR AT B & 1,250 785
Staff costs (excluding directors’ BIXNATEEESHE
emoluments — note 8) — [g5E8)
— Wages and salaries — IEEkH® 12,893 20,281
— Retirement benefits scheme — RIREFFT 23

contributions (excluding (TEIEEEHR

directors’ contributions — WgE8)

— note 8) 353 45
Share-based payments expense ARG BERS R 2 X 81,172 26,985
Write-down of inventories Mok & 2= 0] #3051 AE

to net realisable value 234 —
Impairment loss on property, Y% - BB M

plant and equipment 2 B EEE 25,599 229,539
Impairment loss recognised in respect i fE W E 5 BRIBFER

of trade receivables 2 B EE 14,569 43,339
Impairment loss recognised in respect &t £ b & Y& ZRIE FE R

of other receivables Z R EEE 134 12,816
Exchange loss, net B - FEE 123 —
Loss on disposal of available-for-sales ~ H & m] fit H &

financial assets TREEEE - 8,787
Impairment loss on goodwill 2R EE A - 25,715

& :
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13.DIVIDEND 13.1R B

No dividend was paid or proposed during 2009, nor has any Z TN F I K T ek R iR
dividend been proposed since the end of the reporting period B B A B4R 4 DA R I A 4k
(2008: Nil). IREAKRE (ZEZ)N\F : &) -

14.EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 14. 8RER (HFE)
(a) Basic earnings (loss) per share (a) BREXEF (B8

The calculation of basic earnings (loss) per share from
continuing operations and discontinued operations is based
on the Group's profit from continuing operations and (loss)
from discontinued operations for the year attributable to
owners of the Company of approximately HK$605,088,000
and HK$(18,639,000), respectively (2008: HK$(552,920,000)
and HK$(86,961,000), as retrospectively restated
respectively, HK$(639,881,000) as previously reported), and
the weighted average of 2,622,293,842 (2008:

FELCEEB N BRI RS
¥z SREREF (BE)
TIRBEAFEEE 2 A ek
BAELFEEEER R
RE RIS (B1E)
2 Hl49605,088,0005 7T
(18,639,000 T (==
Z)N\E 5 BlE ¥ ET
£/(552,920,000)% 7T

(639,881,000)7 7T (AT 2
$R)) }2(86,961,000087T) » &

1,822,240,908 (as retrospectively restated), 18,222,409,085
as previously reported) ordinary shares in issue during the

year. £ X2,622,293,8420% (- EBF
J\EE : 1,822,240,908/% (&7
=71 + 18,222,409,085/% (0
AI23R)) BEITE @AM
HEFE

Weighted average number 2008
of ordinary shares TERMEF I z —EENF
(As restated)
(E75)
(Note)
(=3

Issued ordinary shares R—A—HZ
at 1 January BEITE R 2,345,229,915 1,762,992,860

Effect of issuance BORERND ZFE
of placing shares
Effect of exercise TEEREZE

of share options - 4,114,726

214,232,877 =

Effect of exercise TEEMREEECZE

of listed warrants - 252,082
Effect of issuance BITHRRR D 2 2

of conversion shares 62,831,050 54,881,240
Weighted average number R+=—A=+—8H

of ordinary shares 2 5B I RE S 2

at 31 December 2,622,293,842 1,822,240,908

Note: The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the year Mzt : EM=_ZEEAF+A=-T

= HETRODEHZFE
EABBE_TZN\FR
—ETNFIFRZER
BN F 8L o

ended 2008 and 2009 were adjusted for the effect of share
consolidation on 23 October 2009.
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14.EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

(Continued)

(b) Diluted earnings (loss) per share

The calculation of diluted earnings (loss) per share from
continuing operations and discontinued operations is based
on the Group’s profit from continuing operations and (loss)
from discontinued operations for the year attributable to
owners of the Company of approximately HK$605,088,000
and HK$(18,639,000), respectively and the adjusted
weighted average of 2,771,120,505 ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

Weighted average number

14. BRER (F#E) @

(b) ZRBERR (BR)

BRSNS
¥z SRS RAT) (BE)
TIRBEAFEER 2 R ak
BAELFEEEE R
RERIEEEER (BE) »
R #41605,088,000/%8 7T &
(18,639,000)F 7t X F K
2,771,120,505 AX 2 31T &
@%2@%%%%%@@%

= o
A

of ordinary shares (diluted) BRMELSE (858
Weighted average number R+=—A=+—8H

of ordinary shares at 31 December 25 AR I RE I 2,622,293,842
Effect of issuance of conversion shares BTBMBRRD 2 E 148,826,663
Adjusted weighted average number RTZA=+—HBE@ERK

of ordinary shares at 31 December AR I RE B 2,771,120,505

No diluted loss per share has been presented for the year
ended 31 December 2008 as the share options and
convertible notes outstanding during the year had an anti-
dilutive effect on the basic loss per share for the year ended
31 December 2008.

15.0WNER-OCCUPIED LEASEHOLD
INTEREST IN LAND

The Group’s owner-occupied leasehold interest in land

PR A 6 19 (el R T8 2 R RO
MABBREEHBE_TF
NE+Z_R=+—HILFE
ZERERNBERAGREE
BIE - HWE2FHE—F
ENFTZA=+T—HIF
B2 SREGEE -

15.xFEALHHEEE
m

SEZETHRIHWHEHERERE

comprises: R
2009 2008
—ETAF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Medium-term leasehold land in PRC AR REEE i 25,493 52,397
Analysed for reporting purpose as: RBEZBNITAE
— current assets — RBEE 554 984
— non-current assets — ERBEE 24,939 51,413

25,493 52,397
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BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

16.PROPERTY, PLANT AND 16.9% - BENKRRZRE

EQUIPMENT
Leasehold
Medium term improvements,
leasehold furniture, office
land and Construction Plant and equipment and
buildings in progress machinery motor vehicles
HENELE -
HHEE HREBAE
THRETF ERIR BER# RERSE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TET TETL TET THT
COST ORVALUATION  RAHfifE
At 1 January 2008 R-EEN\F-A—-H 140,280 28,401 386,262 21,580 576,523
Additions AE
— continuing operations ~ — FEKEEHK — - 373 4,568 4,941
— discontinued operations — ERIFRLER — 9,091 3,228 2,038 14,357
Transfer B3 19,311 (19,311) — — —
Deficit on revaluation EhE4 (51,603) — — — (51,603)
Write-down of property, WRME  BERX
plant and equipment (39,876) = (243,285) (832) (283,993)
Disposals HE — — (6,405) (1,324) (7729)
Exchange realignment B 5 A 8,638 766 22,142 1,103 32,649
At 31 December 2008and  R=FT/\&+=-F=1—H
1 January 2009 RZZZNF-FA—-A 76,750 18,947 162,315 27133 285,145
Additions NE
— continuing operations ~ — BELEERE — = 16,128 2,148 18,276
— discontinued operations — ERIFELER 342 5,797 7218 4,021 17378
Transfer LLE 6,228 (6,260) — 32 —
Write-back of property, BRENE  BERX
plant and equipment — — 89,036 — 89,036
Write-down of property, W% BER&
plant and equipment (4,365) = (64,314) (6,165) (74,844)
Disposals HE — — (89,735) (2,487) (92,222)
Reclassified as held ENDBABELE
for sales (79,221) (18,527) (121,227) (20,521) (239,496)
Exchange realignment T 266 43 579 77 965
At 31 December 2009 R=ZEAE+=A=1+-H - - - 4,238 4,238
Analysis of cost or valuation kA8 fHE DT
At cost B — — — 4,238 4,238
At valuation ZhE = = - - -
— — — 4,238 4,238
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BHE-_ZTTAF+-_A=1+—ALEE

16.PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQU'PMENT (Continued)

16.M% - BEKRE

(%)

Leasehold
Medium term improvements,
leasehold furniture, office
land and Construction Plant and equipment and
buildings in progress machinery motor vehicles
HEMEEE
HHEE HREBAE
ThpEF ERIR BER# RERSE @
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT THT
DEPRECIATION il
At 1 January 2008 RZZENEF—-F—H — — 76,348 11,650 87998
Provided for the year EREE
— continuing operations ~ — FEKEER 3,320 — 32,875 2,189 38,384
— discontinued operations — ERIFELER 2,107 — 15,633 2,040 19,780
Write-back on revaluation — Ef{fiF & (2,107) — — — (2,107)
Write-down of property, WRME  BERX
plant and equipment (3,322) — (41,252) (183) (44,757)
Disposals HE = — (3,534) (1,241) (4,775)
Exchange realignment B 5 A 92 — 5,784 592 6,468
At 31 December 2008and  R=ZFEN\F+-A=1+—A
1 January 2009 R=ZSNF—-F—-H 90 — 85,854 15,047 100,991
Provided for the year FREE
— continuing operations ~ — BELEERE 74 — 144 1,876 2,094
— discontinued operations  — B & IF 4T & ¥ 1,61 - 14,129 1,372 17012
Write-down of property, WRIE - BERR
plant and equipment (164) = (35,770) (1,995) (37,929)
Disposals L& — — (460) (859) (1,319)
Reclassified as held ENDBARELE
for sales (1,511) — (64,198) (13,787) (79,496)
Exchange realignment [ AR — — 301 42 343
At 31 December 2009 R=-ZZAF+-A=1—-H - - - 1,696 1,696
CARRYING AMOUNTS IREE
At 31 December 2009 R-ZZAF+-A=1+-H - - - 2,542 2,542
At 31 December 2008 RZZZ\E+ZA=1+—H 76,660 18,947 76,461 12,086 184,154
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16.PROPERTY, PLANT AND

EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are held
under the following lease terms:

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

16.91% - MENRK®E

(%)

EXFEcEEEE LM EET
TRBATHEFHEEA !

2009 2008

—2BAE  —TT\F

HK$’000 HK$'000

THET T T

Medium-term leases in Hong Kong REBZFREELY - 4,900
Medium-term leases in the PRC ARz B 4 - 71,760
- 76,660

At 31 December 2009, one of the leasehold land and buildings in
the PRC was revalued on a depreciated replacement costs basis
by LCH (Asia Pacific) Surveyors Limited, at HK$3,571,000. The
directors decided to write-down a subsidiary of the Group, /i
%k 2 = ARG AT, amount of approximately HK$3,571,000
leasehold land and buildings in the PRC base on suspension from
operation.

At 31 December 2008, the Group's leasehold land and buildings
in Hong Kong were revalued on an open market value, existing
use basis, by Malcolm & Associate Appraisal Limited, an
independent firm of professional valuers, at HK$4,900,000. The
resulting revaluation deficit of approximately HK$500,000 had
been debited to the property revaluation reserve. The Group's
leasehold land and buildings in the PRC except Hong Kong were
revalued on a depreciated replacement costs basis by Malcolm &
Associate Appraisal Limited and LCH (Asia Pacific) Surveyors
Limited, at HK$67500,000 and HK$40,813,000, respectively. The
resulting revaluation deficit of approximately HK$941,364 had
been charged to the property revaluation reserve and revaluation
deficit of approximately HK$50,074,000 had been charged to the
consolidated income statement. A subsidiary of the Group, 4% 2
=R & HlE B PR A B, amount of approximately HK$36,553,000
leasehold land and buildings in the PRC had been written-off.

R=ZZEZANF+=-_A=+—H"
Ep—Eurh Rz HEL R
EFARFSETAERARQ IR
MEEEXNAEEEH A
3,571,000/7T - HREEIMBE A
AMEZ B NEERAREE
B BEFEMAEMRZA A
AR B 480 493,571,000/8 0.2
HELH RIEF o

K-TENE+-A=1—8
SRNUREBZHEL W RIET
8 7 B (L ERIYTMalcolm &

ral/AN

Associate Appraisal LimitediZ 2
AMmSEEREAEELENER
4,900,000/ 7T ° FIEA 2 EIfHE
41#9500,00078 T E R EEE R
BRIk - SEMAFE (CIERE
BEBA)2HE LI REFTH
Malcolm & Associate Appraisal
Limited X FB&1TRI =R A R A 7
BT EEEXNAREEDRERKA
67,500,000/ 7T 5 40,813,000/%
TT ° PREEA 2 EfhEALAV941,364
BB R YIEE G A N
i 2 1# J&5 411 #950,074,0007% T A
ARG W a R P HBR o S E 2t
BRal%zmARElmblEERA
AR R B & 80 4936,553,000%
T HE T REF DM o
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BHE-_ZTTAF+-_A=1+—ALEE

17.BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 17. 5P EE

2009 2008

—EEAF ZTENF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHEx T T

At 1 January n—H—H 3,227,017 3,415,440

Direct sales HELE (2,067) (29,376)

Addition NE = 4,943

Exchange realignment P& 3 2 10,977 180,905
Gain (loss) arising from changes in EYEEZ AT EEBR
fair value less estimated point-of-sale AT $8E R ARE 4 2

cost of biological assets Iz (E518) 417,702 (344,895)

At 31 December R+=—A=+—H”H 3,653,629 3,227,017

The analysis of fair value of biological assets by location is as
follows:

EYEE N ERME D R
T

2009 2008

—EZhF —EENF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T FBT

Hebei A b 33,041 32,588
Yunan £ 3,620,588 3,194,429
3,653,629 3,227,017

At 31 December 2009 and 2008, the Group's biological assets in
the PRC were independently valued by LCH (Asia-Pacific)
Surveyors Limited.

In valuing the inventory of standing trees, the valuer has
considered the three approaches to value with reference to
inventory of standing trees as well as the accounting standard,
and found that market approach i.e. the market-based comparable
method is the most reasonable approach to value. This method
uses the present market value in terms of price per unit volume
of the final product and the total merchantable volume of timber
in the concession as basis for coming up with the estimated value.
The underlying theory of this approach is existing market price is
dependent parameter since it reflects how much the buyer is
willing to pay and how much the seller is willing to give up his
goods and services.

RZZZNEFER_ZTZENF+Z
A=+— Ev%lF¢I2$%
BETHFBETAZRMARAD

B EE o

IR RS 2 AR ERE - fh
Tﬁﬁfﬁ%%fﬁﬂ%ﬁ%Zﬁ*Zﬁ
ERgEAMER=RMHES
Vs ¢ ]I?éfﬁm%fﬁﬁ/?ixelttlﬁﬁ
BZ&EBAE o ILAEETIE
AAM &EEMZ BELHBE
ZBTTEREBNE AR HE
BZAMBHERTEEE - I
SAEABZLETEE - hhEE
ZEREwmR - BITMERRENU
KE228  BERMEFTRE
Nz B RESREH RIEHR

B R ARG AR K2 B -
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17.BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (Continued)

In using the market approach the valuer has taken the following
into consideration:

o Average diameter and length of round logs being sold in the
locality;

o The diameter at breast height and the merchantable height
of the standing trees;

o Parameters used in classifying young, mid-aged, near mature
and mature trees;

° Species of the standing trees;

° The quantity of timber based on the adjusted inventory
provided to us; and

o Cutting cost, transportation cost, forestry fund, and other
associated costs necessary to process the standing trees
to round logs.

The valuer understands, that it is the intention of the Company to
sell the biological assets as i) round logs to sawmills in their
respective locality, ii) raw material in its solid and engineered wood
factory and iii) process some of the harvested timber to sawn
timber in its sawmill. Factors considered in selling harvested
timber are location of the forest area, species of timber, volume
of timber and requirement of the Green & Good Group’s owned
factories. The valuer has assumed in its valuation that the entire
inventory will be sold in their respect locality as round logs since
the Green & Good Group'’s intended to use only a small quantity
of the timber for processing in owned factories.

During the valuer's on-site inspection, the valuer was informed
that young and mid-age trees are also marketable but at lower
prices compared to near mature, mature and over mature trees.
For this reason, the valuer has valued the entire timber inventory
in the Forestry Reports.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

17.5MEE »

ERAMSHEER - AEME
ZRIAT &R

s HEEWMHWEZEMNZFHE
BAREE :

s BRRFEZHAZESEE
RERME

o DK - ERAE B
R R B Rt 2 28

s BREFEHAZESR:

s REEFMERHEIKRAER
AMEEFAEZANHE
54

o  ERKFEAZIBAREENS
B+ Fr 75 85 R 2 BRECRCAS
BRAN  MEXESRE
AR REAR A

HEMAE  RARABEREDE
Effm B > ETRESEM
FEHDIE 2 SRR ¢ i) RME - & T
EAREAARME « Kii) &2
BRICAH, & T 58 AR R0 A B2 32 AX
REFEYI 2 A - BHEBRK
AME R ZEAR /MG 2 I
W AM 2R AMEER
EERERIERERT 2BE
AR - [EMAEGERSD
ERREBAMEESEERS
BB Z R AR ME R G
E AR mEEERELERSY
BEREDEAR

EEHGAERA - [EMSELD
WEFRERE A ENS L
& WMHERIOERK EREIESF
EZHARBRABRFEE - ER
IR - HEME AMERRE
N2 WMAMEEETHE -
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BHE-_ZTTAF+-_A=1+—ALEE

17.BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (continued) 17.59EE »
In valuing the inventory of standing tree using the market (S {ERD7E B A 1 45 (i (B A 1 3R I
approach, the valuer has used the average mill gate round log FREZBRz FEETHER
prices taking into consideration tree species, age and location. ERABEREK B F9E (B
ABIARTELE - e R FTTEHLEY) 5T
Reasonable recovery rates to allow for losses before and during HEMZHEEEREFTAREZ
harvesting as well as costs required to harvest and transport the B R (B MR 2 18
timber from the forest to local point of sales were then deducted KRAEEEMS - I B ER AR Kt AR M
to arrive at its opinion of value. The other costs that were RENEREHERME 2K
considered in the valuer's valuation are: harvesting and ) o HEMEHREREEEZE
transportation cost to main road or point of sales, local and national R AD R A FREREHZEKX
taxed fund, forestry road allowance and forest management cost. B IHE R AN « B REIK
HIBEED  MEFEURRNE
A o
18.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 1.RHBAR2KRE
Company
AT

2009 2008

—EThF —ZEENF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TEx FHEIT

Unlisted shares, at cost LMD - RKANE 1,536,508 1,036,423
The balance due from (to) subsidiaries included in the Company’s STARBRZRBEERABAE
current assets and current liabilities are unsecured, interest-free ZFEW () fiY B A Rl 2 4 ik = 1
and repayable on demand. The carrying amount of these amounts TR ERERETEEHRR -
due from (to) subsidiaries approximate to their fair value. R UDRBAR 2 LESTE 2

EEEROLEATYE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

18.RMBATR 2 RE

18.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2009 are

as follows:

Place of

incorporation/
establishment
and operations

AT/ LR
Exmdk

Nominal value
of paid-up share/
registered capital

BARA/EREAEE

(%)

\
N
N —==

NET=H=Tr=EB%

ALBHBARZHENT :

Percentage of equity
attributable to
the Company

Principal activities

TERE

Green & Good Group Limited
("Green & Good") (Note 1)
S ZSBERAR([K2%))

(Rir3E1)

Leeka Wood Co., Ltd. (Note 2)

B2EAXARAR (M)

E-Today Technology Limited
("E-Today")

E-Today Technology Limited
(TE-Today))

Deji Electronic Co., Ltd.
Putian County, Fujian
("Deji Electronic”) (Note 3)
BRAEHGEEETARAA
(MEEE 7)) (B7E3)

Putian Dexing Electronic
Co., Ltd.("Putian Dexing")
(Note 4)

EREEETERAR
(ImEf]) (F3ks)

Putian Derong Electronic
Co., Ltd. (“Putian Derong")
(Note 5)

BEMERETFERAH
(FEmER]) (Hzts)

Zhejiang Yiwu Dexing Electronic
Co., Ltd. (“Zhejiang Yiwu")
(Note 6)

MIRGEEEFERAR
(MIzs]) (Hke)

Tak Shun (Lam's) Company
Limited (“Tak Shun Lam")

& (RK) BRAA
(Iefz (MK 1)
Advance Display Technology
Limited
BIRBTRRMARAA
Tak Shun (Lam's) Macao

Commercial Offshore
Limited

AXRBEBRAR

British Virgin
Islands

AERARE

PRC

e

British Virgin
Islands

RERAHS

PRC

il

PRC

Gl

PRC

HE

PRC

HE

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Macau

&

Ordinary US$100
EBR100%ET

RMB100,000,000

AE 100,000,000
Ordinary US$600

Ei®R600E T
HK$10,200,000
10,200,000% 7

HK$128,380,000

128,380,0008 7

HK$63,000,000

63,000,000/

US$9,950,000

9,950,000 ¢

Ordinary HK$2
Non-voting deferred
HK$10,000 (Note 7)
LRROBTEEZRE
JEFERR 10,0007 7T (i +7)
HK$10,000

10,000 7T
MOP500,000

500,00012F %

AAEERTED
Direct Indirect
HE k3
100 —
— 100
100 —
— 100
— 100
— 100
— 100
— 100
— 100
— 100

Investment holding

REER

Exploitation and
management of timber
resources

R%RERMAAR

Investment holding

REER

Manufacture and sales of
electronic products

HERHEETER

Manufacture and sales of
electronic products

RERHESTER

Manufacture and sales of
electronic products

HERHESTER

Inactive

LEEE

m

Investment holding and
distribution of
electronic products

RESRE
HEETER

Sales of liquid crystal
display products

HERREBETER

Distribution of electronic
products

AHEFER
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BHE-_ZTTAF+-_A=1+—ALEE

18.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

Green & Good is an investment holding company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands on 2 November 2006 and whose
sole asset is the entire equity interest in Leeka Wood Co., Ltd.

Leeka Wood Co., Ltd. is a wholly foreign owned enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period from its date of
establishment on 29 March 2006 to 21 January 2027 The
registered and paid-up capital of Leeka Wood Co., Ltd. amounted
to RMB100,000,000.

Deji Electronic is a Sole Foreign Investment Enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period of 20 years
commencing from its date of establishment on 27 April 1992.
The registered and paid-up capital of Deji Electronic amounted
to HK$10,200,000.

Putian Dexing is a Sole Foreign Investment Enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period of 50 years
commencing from its date of establishment on 18 May 1998.
The registered capital and paid up capital of Putian Dexing
amounted to HK$128,380,000.

Putian Derong is a Sole Foreign Investment Enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period of 50 years
commencing from its date of establishment on 29 April 2001.
The registered and paid up capital of Putian Derong amounted
to HK$63,000,000.

Zhejiang Yiwu is a Sole Foreign Investment Enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period of 30 years
commencing from its date of establishment on 28 November
2003. The registered and paid up capital of Zhejiang Yiwu
amounted to US$9,950,000 (equivalent to HK$77,610,000).

The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights as to dividends,
no rights to attend or vote at general meetings and no rights to
receive any surplus in a return of capital in a winding-up (other
than the nominal amount paid up or credited as paid-up of the
non-voting deferred shares, after a sum of HK$1,000,000,000
per ordinary share has been distributed to the holders of the
ordinary shares of Tak Shun Lam in such winding-up).

Although the disposal of G&G wood was completed on
27 November 2009, the legal title of G&G wood was not yet
transferred to Superview at end of the year, Further details from
legal adviser and set out in the note 30(5) to consolidated
financial statements.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company, which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

18.RMBATRI 2 RE
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19.INVENTORIES 19.F78
2009 2008
—EBNEF —EE/\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FRET FHET
Raw materials A& - 41,042
Work in progress R - 11,339
Finished goods BUPK i - 44,105
- 96,486

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES

20.B RN E 5 iR

2009 2008
—EBNE —ETNF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FH T T T

Trade receivables EUE 5 IRE 14,721 169,000
Less: allowance for doubtful debts W R (14,721) (61,137)
= 107,863

The Group normally allows credit terms ranging from 30 to 90
days to its customers.

An aging analysis of the trade receivables net of allowance for
doubtful debts at the end of the reporting date, based on the
date of recognition of the sale, is as follows:

SE—RETEFI0EWNAZE
&5

BRI E TR B A R s
HRREIKE 5B E (N 75 B
B ZERAIFET :

2009 2008
—EBAE  —TT)N\F

HK$'000 HK$'000

1 — 30 days 1— 30H
31 — 60 days 31 —60H
61 — 90 days 61 —90H
Over 90 days 90H KA E

TR TAT

- 52,019
- 27577
- 17,498
- 10,769

- 107,863

In the opinion of directors, the Group has provided sufficient
impairment on those trade receivables which are past due. The
fair values of the Group's trade receivables at 31 December 2009
approximated to the corresponding carrying amounts.

BERE SEERZEEBH
2 EWE 5 IRTERHE B HR (A #
- £EBAR-_ZTTNF+_A=
+—BZERESEEZATFE
B EREZBREE ©
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20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continuea 20.FE N E S5 BR1E @)
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts: R E 2 EE) !
2009 2008
—gghE  —TI\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FAT
1 January —H—H 61,137 1,347
Impairment losses recognised MEWE ZRIERERZ
in respect of trade receivables BEE R 14,569 59,790
Reclassified to held for sales EMOEARELE (60,985) —
31 December +ZA=+—H 14,721 61,137
Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually REREGEEFEREANERAELE &
impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance of H—FEKRESIRE @ #trE
HK$14,569,000, which is 1 year past due (2008: HK$59,790,000). X 514,569,0008 T (ZFEEN
The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. F 1 59,790,000/ L) ° & B I £
RZEEBRIFEEMERR -
21.INVESTMENTS IN JOINT 21. R EERRAZERE
VENTURES
As at 31 December 2009, the Group had interests in the following RZZBEZNF+=—_A=+—H
significant jointly controlled entities: SEEBUNTENLREZEZLE
2R
Place Proportion of
of incorporation/ Class of nominal value if
Name of establishment shares issued capital Principal
entity Form of entity and operations held held by the Group activities
FEMAL/ KL EERRBERT
EREH By B FEROER  RAEELH FEEK
2009
“EEhE
il 2R A Incorporated PRC Ordinary 70% Measurement, inspection,
AR5 technology development
BREMR and sales of timber and
NG ‘ building material
mNERA K HE Liak 70% AMREN 25t E - BE -
AR5 RATFERHEE
BREMf
AR
HESR Incorporated PRC Ordinary 70% Sales of building
AEBR material and
G \ timber
taaR Az HE Lidk 70% HERMRAM
AEER

A
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21.INVESTMENTS IN JOINT

VENTURES (Continued)

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's
interests in the jointly controlled entities which are accounted for
using proportionate consolidation with the line-by-line reporting
format is set out below:

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

21.AEELTZRE @

TXEFIEBNERES B2
BmZMHEEMBE - HIREZIAR
A AL IR A TR

Non-current assets ERBEE 532

Current assets MENE E 5,848
Current liabilities nEaE (327)
Net assets BEEFE 6,053
Income WA 7,939
Expenses X (6,648)
Profit before and after tax R 75 B M BR R 18 Al 1,291

22.DISPOSAL GROUP HELD FOR SALE

On 7 January 2010, the directors decided to dispose of all of the
Group's electronic consumer product operations by way of public
tender. On 8 April 2010, the Company entered into a conditional
sale and purchase agreement with Super Giant Assets Limited,
which is wholly owned by Mr. Lam Ping Kei, a substantial
shareholder and a former executive director of the Company. The
assets and liabilities attributable to the business which are
expected to be sold within twelve months, have been classified
as a disposal group held for sale and are presented separately in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

The results of the electronic consumer product operations for
the year were as follows:

22 . FFHE 2 HEA R

RZE—ZF—FtH EEFH
EUARABEFANEEEME
BT HEEERER R_T—
TEFEPANH - AFIESuper
Giant Assets Limited (R AR E &
EERRATAITEEMEELES
BRIV BKEEE RS - 8
HRT—EAARNE ZZELE
hMZBEREE  BESEARE
HEZEERR @ WHERE T E
RAREREDHAZT -

FRNETHEEEMEH KA
LN

2009

—EEAF

HK$'000

FHET
Turnover B 414,315 438,219
Cost of sales 5 & P AR (386,344) (419,230)
Other income H g A 3,958 2,005
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHAS (13,890) (14,233)
Administrative expenses TBRAZ (18,046) (21,092)
Other operating expenses HEfbag & (16,588) (70,113)
Finance costs B 7% A AN - (1,798)
Loss before tax B 5 Al 5 18 (16,595) (86,242)
Income tax expenses e R (2,044) (719)
Loss for the year NEFEEE (18,639) (86,961)
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22.DISPOSAL GROUP HELD FOR 22 FEHE 2 HEAFR
SALE (continued) (&)
During the year, the electronic consumer product operations FA - EFHEEENEBAS
contributed approximately HK$19,198,000 (2008: HK$19,809,000) KER S ME FREST R
to the Group’s net operating cash flows, paid approximately 19,198,000/ L (ZZEZ N\ F :
HK$17,139,000 (2008: HK$13,565,000) in respect of investing 19,809,000 7T) 2 #8R « BHIRE
activities and no cash outflow (2008: HK$29,864,000) in respect SEENST M #917,139,000/8 T (=&
of financing activities. = )\£F : 13,665,000/ 7T) * A&

AERIERERL (CTTN\EF
29,864,000 7T) ©

The assets and liabilities of the electronic consumer product RZBEZNF+_A=+—8 "
operations as at 31 December 2009, which have been presented EREUBRARERIAZY] 2
separately in the consolidated statement of financial position, are BFHBEEEMEGCEERE
as follows: BT :
2009
—EThF
HK$'000
TER
Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land XX AT AERES 24,875
Property, plant and equipment E N 160,000
Inventories BE 81,308
Trade receivables FEWE 5 8R1A 91,193
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables FENFIE - 5] R E iR EIE 18,567
Cash and cash equivalents Re kAL FEEAE 49,368
Amount due to an ultimate holding company FE S ARIERR A R) 2 FUIB (90,170)
Total assets BERE 335,141
Amount eliminated in group consolidation SESARERFYHHE SR 90,170
Less: Provisions for loss on re-measurement to W RERE 2 S AR
fair value less estimated cost to sell in DB RS ET S A
respect of disposal group held for sale ShEEEE (222,571)
Assets of disposal group classified as held for sale Il & {EHE 2 HEAR| 2 BE 202,740
Trade payables B E SERIE 50,148
Other payables and accruals HAh FE 1 5RI8 I FE 5T RIE 64,592

Liabilities of disposal group classified as held for sale 7l & {EHE 2 HEARI 2 BE 114,740
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23.TRADE PAYABLES

An aging analysis of the trade payables at the end of the reporting
date, based on the receipt of goods purchased is as follows:

e MERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

23.BfYE 57 IR

RBFMEE 2Bz B HImE
DZREMRENESRBZK

BT :
2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET AT
1 — 30 days 1—30H — 17,661
31 — 60 days 31 —60H - 11,360
61 — 90 days 61 —90H - 4,161
91 — 180 days 91 — 180H - 2,750
Over 180 days 180H A E 207 7549
207 43,481

The fair values of the Group's trade payables at 31 December
2009 approximated to the corresponding carrying amounts.

24 INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOAN

SER_ZEZENFT_A=+—
AZRNEZRE 2 A EERD
HigE 2 RmEE -

24 ;1 EHBRITER

Unsecured bank loan EIRIFIRITE K

- 406,780

The above amount bear interest at prevailing market rates and
are repayable as follows:

—FNRN

Within one year

ﬂzéﬁﬁé UTEHER

2008
= YANCS

HK$'000
T

- 406,780

The bank loan is variable-rate borrowings which carries interest
ranging from 5.25% to 7.56% per annum for the year ended 31
December 2008.

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group's bank loan of
HK$406,780,000 was guaranteed by a loan service provider, an
independent third party. The Group has given a corporate
guarantee in favor of this loan service provider in respect of this
bank loan.

The directors consider that the carrying amount of bank
borrowings is approximated to their fair values.

E&zé_??)\iwL A=+—8
¢¢F§ RITERY AZ B

IR n?5.25%i7.56%z¢
%IJ%.%‘#%\O

BE_TTN\F+_-_A=+—H
LIEEFE - % #406,780,000%8 T2
RITERE—BEFRRBEHEA
(RBIFE=77) REER - £E
ERZRITE R AL E KRR
HAEH —BARER -

FFRARTERZEEERE
HAFE -
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24.INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOAN 24.:TERITER @
(Continued)
The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies other NEBEBEEE 2N E BN
the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are set 2EEINEz EEEESHT
out below: NS«

2009 2008
—g2ghE  —TI\F

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® TR ARBTT

As at 31 December R+=—A=+—8H - 360,000
25.PLEDGE OF ASSETS 25. 5 E K 7
At the end of the reporting date, none of the property, plant and REPEHRIL EYE  BERE
equipment (2008: Nil) were pledged to secure the Group's banking B(oEEN\E &) DEEEs
facilities. BRITRLE 2 R o
26.DEFERRED TAXATION 26.3E B 18
The following are the major unprovided deferred tax assets by UTNAEEBRRERN L EBREE
the Group and movements thereon during the year. EERIBEEEREES -
Difference
between
depreciation
and tax Estimated
allowances tax losses Total
ERHGHBECZEZE AHEER st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHTT T FHTT
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—H—H (216) 598 382
Movement for the year F N (195) 37 (158)

At 31 December 2008 and R -_ZEZEN\FE+_-F=+—H

1 January 2009 E=ZFZTNF—H—H (411) 635 224
Movement for the year FANE 324 (635) (311)
At 31 December 2009 R-ZZEZNF+-_A=+—8H (87) — (87)

No provision for deferred tax had been made as the Group did SERFALEFMERARER
not have any significant unprovided deferred tax assets (liabilities) BEMIBEE (BE) @ RER
in respect of the year (2008: Nil). BELEFIBELHEE (ST NE

&) -
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27.SHARE CAPITAL 27. 82

Shares

R 13

Number of shares

Share capital

BB EE B
HK$'000
AT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each BREE0.O1BT 2 EER
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each RZZZNFE-A—F"
1 January 2008, 31 December 2008 “EEN\F+ZA=+-HRk
and 1 January 2009 —ZENF-A—RERK
HEE0.01/8 T2 LAk 100,000,000,000 1,000,000
Decrease on share consolidation (Note (c)) B DA B s> () (90,000,000,000) —
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each R-BZEhE+-A=1—-H
at 31 December 2009 SREE0.10B T2 EER 10,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: E%ﬁ&ﬁii :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each —TE\F-A—H
at 1 January 2008 lﬂx@@o 018 T2 EBR 17629,928,600 176,299
Issue of new shares upon exercise of options ~ RERIEETEREZTHRG 44,150,000 442
Issue of new shares upon exercise of warrants R ARIEZETEBEETHRN 3,900,000 39
Issue of new shares upon conversion of RER AR ZERZTHR R
convertible notes 5,774,320,550 57743
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each RZZENETZA=1+—-HkK
at 31 December 2008 and 1 January 2009 e EI le
EfE0.01T LB 23,452,299,150 234,523
Issue of placing shares (Note (a)) BORERR (I‘ﬁﬁi(a)) 3,510,000,000 35,100
Issue of new shares upon conversion of RERTRBEERETHRN
convertible notes (Note (b)) (P (b)) 666,666,666 6,667
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each FREE0IB T2 ERR 27628,965,816 276,290
Adjustment for share consolidation (Note (c)) R A PHED 2 A (F3E(c) (24,866,069,235) —
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BREEI0ETL . LRE 2,762,896,581 276,290
Issue of placing shares (Note (d)) BATR &R (T FE(d) 130,000,000 13,000
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each R-ZEAFE+=-HA=1+-H
at 31 December 2009 SREE0.10E T2 EER 2,892,896,581 289,290
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27.SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 27.&2|K(é§)

Notes: FfeeE -
The movements in the ordinary share capital during the year ended 31 HE_TTNF+-_A=+—HILHF
December 2009 are as follows: Bz Hﬁl—" ABHIAT
(@)  On 22 June 2009, the Company completed a top-up placing of (a) Eé:;ﬁiiﬂi/*\ﬂ —+=H"
3,510,000,000 shares of the Company at a price of HK$0.048 each NEIREBE_ZTZENF/A=H
under general mandate, which was granted to the directors pursuant B CBRRBAFAE L@BZ
to the resolution passed by annual general meeting held on 3 June REREFBTEST 2 —KBE
2009. 1 TR R ERM TG
f%0.048% 0 Z EIK L& A A
3,510,000,0008% f& 15 °
(b)  Convertible notes holders had converted their convertible notes (b) FHMRREZEFFHEABRE AR

Hoa@ik RR S @K
666,666,666%%3%% °

into 666,666,666 ordinary shares during the year.

(c) Pursuant to an extraordinary general meeting held on 22 October
2009, a share consolidation was duly passed in which every ten
existing issued and unissued ordinary shares of par value HK$0.01
each in the share capital of the Company be consolidated into one
ordinary share of par value HK$0.10 each.

TNEFE+A=-+=AH
TTZHx?%%‘JﬁAi AR &
1%‘5?!:‘%%{? B Bt

NEIRAFE K ’iﬂxﬁfﬁ
OOLETEZIEﬁE?é‘ﬁ&?K?&‘E

%DH}E

TEARAHA—KEREE

0.10%8 Z%@HX °©
(d)  On 24 November 2009, the Company completed a top-up placing (d RZZEZTAF '1' A=+m
of 130,000,000 shares of the Company at a price of HK$0.215 each H: REIRBE_ZZTNF A
under general mandate, which was granted to the directors pursuant =A ;iiﬁZHxﬁﬂfFﬁ i’

to the resolution passed by annual general meeting held on 3 June
2009.

BZRBEARTESEZ K
B ERIASEERI AR

5&

BX0.21678 T Z BIRECE A A
130,000,000 f& {7 °

28.SHARE OPTION SCHEME 28.1E Iz fE =t &l

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Option N A RAEBIERT 2] ([BEAERT
Scheme") for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to ) FE B M O R [ = E
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group's XEHEERRICAERSHE
operations. Eligible participants of the Option Scheme include the o BRERE Y A ERBEE
Company'’s directors, including independent non-executive BREARIZES B IFRNTES
directors, other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or DT’F]%EW) SEEMES - &

i

4Hfﬂ

services to the Group, customers of the Group, any person or BEma kG EER SET
entity providing research, development or other technological )5 AEBIRHEMHRFE - %ﬂ?’*%/ﬁ
support to the Group, and any other person or entity determined M B A EREARE

by the directors as having contributed or may contribute to the REB AN EAEEEER KK

development and growth of the Group. The Option Scheme EﬁXEEﬂKZEHﬁﬁﬂ}\ii%

became effective on 18 September 2001 and, unless otherwise B BEREAER _ZFT—FN

cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that A+ A\BAEX - BRIFESFIUHSK

date. 185] » BAIAZ BB TE1—
Eﬁﬂl

At 31 December 2009, the number of shares issuable under the RZZEZENFF+_A=+—8 -

ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂéﬁiﬂ%%&ﬁz&@
B &241,189,658M ix 15 (B 3E
% % 490,798,900/ A% (7 2 B & H
B8R RS T 1 2 B pa)

Option Scheme was 241,189,658 (including the option for
490,798,900 shares that have been granted but not yet lapsed or
exercised) which represents 8.3% of the issued share capital of
the Company at 31 December 2009, which represented 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of the HARRZEENF+ZA="
annual general meeting held on 3 June 2009 at which the existing —H ZE?;?TTHXZK8 3% ' RIGA
Scheme Mandate Limit was refreshed and the effect of Share ARZZEZNFANA=ZARTEK
Consolidation from 23 October 2009. The maximum number of ﬁﬂi?ﬁﬁ%‘ H(Re ELEEHMR
shares issuable under share options to each eligible participant in BT EIEELR) RBRGBEHRZ
the Option Scheme within any 12-month period is limited to 1% TENFTAZT=RARERE
of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. BZBEEBITRA10% o REMRT
Z ([ A HARE A AR 4% B AR BE AT [m)
fREETEIN 2 & §Tu 2 E T
2RO E TBBEARR

ERRREDETRNZ1% °
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28.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 28.[8 IR EETEl )

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within B ERE 23 ARKR LB
21 days from the date of the offer, upon payment of a nominal WEEZBHEA21HNEE
consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period W EEANIVAB IR A H1E
of the share options granted is determinable by the directors, TLZBERE - FIEH 2 BRE
and commences after a certain vesting period and ends on a date ZITEHRESAE - HIREE
which is not later than 10 years from the date of the grant of the RS B AR ARG - T/EWR
share options. HHE TS ERBERER L B H#E
T o
Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or BRI T T EEE ABIRKR
to vote at shareholder’s meetings BERBRAE EIHEZEF -
The share options outstanding under the Option Scheme and the FA - RIEEREST B RITE
movement of share options during the year are set out belows: BN R BRSNS
Number of share options
BRENE
Exercise
At Granted Lapsed Adjustment At Date of Exercise price of
1 January during during for Share 31 December grant of period of share
Name or 2009 the year the year  Consolidation 2009 share options ' share options options 3
category of R-BZAE RRBAEH gt = k3 BRE
participant  SREEZIER -A-7 FRBEH FRBAN k4288  t=g=+-8 BREGESR  fEEee
i
Directors iz
Lee Chi Kong ZER — 200,000,000 = (180,000,000) 20,000,000 10/2/2009 10/2/2009 to 13/9/2011 0.58
- 20,000,000 — (18000000 2,000,000 7000 247712009 to139/2011 065
Lam Ping Kei WEE 20,000,000 — = (18,000,000) 2,000,000 3/3/2008 3/3/2008 to 13/9/2011 159
Li Jun ZB 75,000,000 = (75,000,000) = — 13/10/2007 15/10/2007 to 13/9/2011 194
20,000,000 — (0000000 = = 32008 3312008 to 13912011 159
Jing Bin 22 75,000,000 = = (67,500,000) 7500,000 13/10/2007 15/10/2007 to 13/9/2011 1.94
20,000,000 — = (18,000,000) 2,000,000 3/3/2008 3/3/2008 to 13/9/2011 1.59
— 100000000 — (90000000 10000000 10202009 10/2/2009 o 13/9/2011 058
— 60,000,000 = (54,000,000) 6,000,000 24/7/2009 24/7/2009 to 13/9/2011 0.65
Cheng Man For e 50,000,000 — = (45,000,000) 5,000,000 13/10/2007 15/10/2007 to 13/9/2011 1.94
20,000,000 _ — (18000000 2,000,000 32008 3312008 to 13/912011 159
— 100,000,000 = (90,000,000) 10,000,000 10/2/2009 10/2/2009 to 13/9/2011 0.58
- 100,000,000 = (90,000,000) 10,000,000 24/7/2009 24/7/2009 to 13/9/2011 0.65
LowWeiFsi BB 6,000,000 - = (5,400,000) 600,000 3008 3312008 to 13/91201 159
— 2,000,000 = (1,800,000) 200,000 10/2/2009 10/2/2009 to 13/9/2011 0.58

= 20,000,000 = (18,000,000) 2,000,000 241712009 247/2009 to 13/9/2011 0.65
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28.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continved)

Number of share options
BRE#A

28. B ESTE @

Exercise
price of
share
options 3
BRE
4
HKS

B

At Granted

1 January during
2009 the year
R-ZBNE
-B-B

Exercise
period of
share options

Date of

grant of

share options '
R

REBH "

Lapsed
during
the year

Adjustment At
for Share 31 December
Consolidation 2009
RRBAH RZ2ENE
fElizRE =t+-8

Name or

category of

SREEZAEH ERERY ERB AN BRETEER

participant

Consultants ER

haggregate At 875,000,000 = (75,000000)  (720,000,000) 80,000,000 13/10/2007  15/10/2007 to 13/9/2011 194
344,000,000 = (10,000,000 (300,600,000) 33,400,000 30302008 3/3/2008 to 13/9/2011 159
6,000,000 = - (5,400,000] 600,000 30302008 3/3/2009 to 13/9/2011 159
6,000,000 - = (5,400,000) 600,000 3302008 3312010 to 13/9/2011 159
— 300,000,000 —  (270,000,000) 30,000,000 1022009 10/2/2009 to 13/9/2011 058
—  1300,000,000 — (1170000000 130,000,000 24702009 24712009 to 13/9/2011 065
Employees (-]
haggregete  Adt 364,650 - = (328,185) 3,465 3102005 24/1/2005 to 25/1/2010 05628
546,975 - = (492,278) 54,697 312005 24/1/2008 to 25/1/2010 05628
729,300 - = (656,370) 72930 3712005 24/1/2007 to 25/1/2010 05628
1,026,375 - = (923,737) 102,638 3102005 24/1/2008 to 25/1/2010 05628
50,321,700 - = (45,289,530) 5,032,170 3112005 24/1/2009 to 25/1/2010 05628
75,000,000 = (75,000,000} = = 13/10/2007  15/10/2007 to 13/9/2011 194
71,600,000 = (55,000,000 (14,940,000) 1,660,000 30302008 3/3/2008 to 13/9/2011 159
53,700,000 = (3000000)  (45,630,000) 5,070,000 3302008 3/3/2009 to 13/9/2011 159
53,700,000 = (3000000)  (45,630,000) 5,070,000 30302008 3312010 to 13/9/2011 159
— 298,000,000 —  (268,200,000] 29,800,000 10/2/2009  10/2/2009 to 13/9/2011 058
— 900,000,000 —  (810,000,000] 90,000,000 24772000 24/7/2009 to 13/9/2011 065
182,989,000 3400000000 (3160000000  (4417190,100)  490,798.900

(1) The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the (1) BREZEBEHEEDA S
grant until the commencement of the exercise period. REE{THEERAKLE

(2)  The exercise price of the share option is subject to adjustment in (2) BREZTEENREREE
the case of a capitalisation issue, rights issue, sub-division or 17~ 788 - ARG DTS
consolidation of the Company’s shares or reduction of the B R BIIRABIR T AT # -
Company's share capital.

(3)  The number of share options and exercised price had been adjusted (3) MEREZHEKITFEEERB =
due to the 10 to 1 share consolidation effective from 23 October ZETNF+AZT=HEE T+
2009. RE O B— R ZIRGH & BHED

(4)  No options were exercised during the year ended 31 December 4) REEZEZANF+_A=+

2009 (2008: 44,150,000) — B IEFE S i IR e
17 (ZZZ )\ : 44,150,000

) e



28.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

These fair value of the share options granted on 13 October 2007,
3 March 2008, 10 February 2009 and 24 July 2009 were calculated
using the Black-Scholes pricing model. The inputs into the model
were at the respective dates of grant of options as follows:

13 October

2007

“ZEtE

tTA+=H

Weighted average share price MELHRE $0.194
Exercise price IfefE $0.194
Expected volatility EHpA 91.32%
Expected life i HR 4
Risk-free rate R X 3.75%
Expected dividend yield HitRE X 0%
Employee exit rate pre-vesting GEHESHERE N/A RER

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility
of the Company'’s share price over the previous year prior to the
date of grant of options. The expected life used in the model has
been adjusted, based on management'’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral
considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of approximately
HK$81,172,000 for the year ended 31 December 2009 (2008:
HK$26,985,000) in relation to share options granted by the
Company.

At 31 December 2009, the Company had 490,798,900 share
options (2008: 1,823,989,000 share options) outstanding under
the Option Scheme. The exercise in full of the outstanding share
options would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 490,798,900 additional ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each of the Company and additional share capital of
HK$49,079,890 (2008: HK$18,239,890) and share premium of
approximately HK$431,622,331 (2008: HK$84,414,210) (before
share issue expenses).
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28.[ERESTEl @

ZERZZEZLETAT=H"
—ZEENF=A=H ZFFAh
FZATHEHRZZZNAFEAZ
THRREZEBREZ ATFETD
ﬁ%ﬁWﬁE%ﬁﬂﬂmFﬁﬁ
EITEE - REEEREE B
a%&&tz&xgﬁﬂwm
T

3 March 10 February 24 July
2008 2009 2009
Z2E0\F ZBENE ZBENF
=H=H “AtAB  tA=tmA
$0.156 $0.058 $0.065
$0.159 $0.058 $0.065
78.35% 98% 101.6%
35 26 2.138

17% 0.368% 0.128%

0% 0% 0%

N/A R N/A R N/A R

AR IR TR IR A R AR E R R
BERESAMNBE—FAZIESL
KIERE - BLOFEEIE - TTER
BRITREREME @ REEEE
ZEEMGE - ERZEXER
ZAFHEHEEL AR

HE-_ZZhF+_A=+—H
IEEFE - SEHRAFFREER
METER 2 4B X 49/581,172,000
BT (ZEZ/)\F : 26,985,000
JC) °

RZZBEZNF+=—_A=+—H
RNAREERER S M ARITEZ
B RY#EH490,798,9001) (=2 Z
JUEE : 1,823,989,00017 i A%
) o mﬁﬁﬁaa BN
i M AR T1E 2 B AR A S PR AT
Hﬁﬂzﬁ%ﬁﬁl\ £17/2@1490,798,900
I EEO.1058 T 2 L3@A%
’%MEM\H&Z!S49,079,8905%7‘E (=
ZTE )\ : 18,239,890/87T) &A%
R IB #)431,622,331B L (==
Z )\ : 84,414,210 ) (R0
BrETRMAS) °
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BHE-_ZTTAF+-_A=1+—ALEE

29.ACQUISITION OF ADDITIONAL 29. Y7 BE — KB A = §E
INTERESTS IN A SUBSIDIARY IME R
R-ZEZNFE+—HA-_++tH"
EETHABSBEEAERA G
(lBsl) BB ERA
A ([8x235]1) % T30% M A
MV RBRAERZZARNEGR
NE([5 2 ZZRZE]) 100% I A HE
e WETKE 22K AR
Rl BB AT -

On 27 November 2009, the Group completed the acquisition of
remaining 30% equity interests in Green & Good Group Limited
(“Green & Good"), which owned 100% equity interests in Leeka
Wood Co., Ltd. (“Leeka Wood") from Superview International
Limited (“Superview”). Upon the completion of the acquisition,
Green & Good became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

RN B RIRE B M R E £
FI|IEHAH ([BEMBRE
ERIE3R]) | WA EBEN
RNFEAR - FTBERcREE
FERTERBZFBHENT :

This acquisition has been accounted for, at fair value under
purchase method of accounting in accordance with HKFRS No. 3
“Business Combinations” (“HKFRS3"). Details of the net assets
acquired in respect of Green & Good on completion date are
summarised below:

Fair value of assets
and liabilities

EERABEBATE

HK$'000

T T

Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land XX AT HEEES 26,555
Property, plant and equipment W - BB R 5,520
Biological assets EMEE 3,492,063
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables FENFIE - 5] R E i EEIE 179,219
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary U — 1 [R) 22 M B A Rl ZRIE 26,077
Cash and cash equivalents RehBHeEBEEEB 17773
Trade payables B E SERIE (26,810)

Other payables and accruals EL A FE A 5R08 R FEFT 5E (292,043)
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries FEFT R K[ 8 A RI5IR (21,393)
Amount due to an ultimate holding company B —E&EER AR Z A (489,941)
Net fair value of assets BERATFE 2,917,020
30% share of net fair value of asset acquired GRS EE A IFEZ30% 875,106
Acquisition Consideration IR A(E (751,990)
Discount on acquisition before adjustment for AR EE A EZEHEL

change in fair value of convertible notes TR 2 W TR 123,116
Fair value adjustment of convertible notes (A) AR ERA) 2 A FEFE 251,906
Discount on acquisition Wi i 375,022
Acquisition Consideration WEERE 751,990
Satisfied by: IATRBSIBXA -

— Elimination of the amount due from — SRR S 2 I8 (&)

Superview (Note 1) (335,011)
— Convertible Notes (A) (Note 2) — AR R (A) (T EE2) (416,979)
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29.ACQUISITION OF ADDITIONAL

INTERESTS IN A SUBSIDIARY

(Continued)

The discount on acquisition arising on the acquisition of additional
30% equity interests in Green & Good has been recognised in
the consolidated income statement in accordance with HKFRS.

Notes:

1) The amount due from Superview of HK$335,011,000 represents
the outstanding amount of HK$325,111,000 plus interest accrued
up to 27 November 2009, which Superview should compensate
the Company pursuant to the profit guarantee given by Superview
from which the Company acquired the 70% issued share capital of
Green & Good in 2007. The Company is entitled to set off this
outstanding shortfall against the consideration.

2) The remaining balance of the consideration of HK$416,979,000 was
settled by issuance of Convertible Notes (A) by the Company to
Superview. Further details of the Convertible Notes (A) are set out
in note 33.

30.DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY AND

RELEASE OF THE COUNTER
GUARANTEE

On 27 November 2009, the Group had disposed of its 67.7%
interests in G&G Wood, held by Leeka Wood, to Superview
International Limited (“Superview"”). The consideration of the
disposal of 67.7% interests in G&G Wood was HK$113,026,000
and was satisfied by a cash amount of HK$21,486,000 and
offsetting against the amount due from Leeka Wood with amount
of HK$91,540,000. After the completion of the disposal, the Group
ceased to own any interest in G&G Wood.

The consideration of releasing of the counter guarantee
obligations of Leeka Wood Co., Ltd. (“Leeka Wood") and G&G
Wood under Counter Guarantee Agreements with Superview was
HK$389,238,000 and was satisfied by cash of HK$7389,000 and
issuing Convertible Notes (B) with principal amount of
HK$381,849,000.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE

29. N EE — R B N R EE
ShE

(%)

Y 4 2 32 BRI 30 % AR A HE 1 T
EEZBBITRCRBREEME
BEEURGE W R AR -

B EE -

1)  FEUGERS 2 578335,011,000/%
JCBI/R 325,111,000/ 7T 11 &
AEZETZAFt+—A=1+t
BZAE  DERSBEERA
AR _ZELtFREZ S
70% B BT IR AP 1E H 2 i A
REMEEERRIZEE - 2
Al REABL TR K SE R (E o

2) R{B#%E416,979,000/8 LA
AM RS ET AR IR (A
- B ATIRIRZEA)Z#E—
S BRI IS o

30.HE—REKBARTR

B BR R R R

RZZEZNF+—A=++H "
EERBSBEEERAA ([
SR EERZEZEARFIRZ
67.7%wm (A2 NER
B) - HEKZZARFITH67.7%4E
5 2 R1B5113,026,0007 7T * LA
I8 421,486,00058 7T & 1K $ e UK
&% 2 3= /N 3 3/7891,540,0007% 70
Sff e HERKE SETEH#
BHEZEARG M2 AR -

RGF B AEARAT (42
FRE]) R&x 2 =R M iR
RN ZRERGE T2 RER
T2 KRB A389,238,000/5 7T
LAZR £7,389,00078 7T R 31T A E
¥4381,849,000/8 7T 2 A % =ik
(B)SZft -
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30.DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARYAND 30.HE—RHEBATR
RELEASE OF THE COUNTER R IER @
GUARANTEE (continued)

Details of the net liabilities disposed in respect of G&G Wood
and the release of the counter guarantee are summarised below:

MR ZBEAG ML EZREF
BERERZBRFEREN
T :

Fair value of assets
and liabilities

EEREEBATHE
HK$'000
FHET
Property, plant and equipment Y - B N 89,036
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables TENFIE - 5]& R EMEWRIE 92,790
Cash and cash equivalents Re kB FEEAE 109
Trade payables J?EHE%EEIE (2,107)
Other payables and accruals H A FE 1~ 5RI8 I FE 5T R IE (27,618)
Accrued interests FEET A& (12,694)
Interest-bearing bank loan %’ﬁ%‘ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ (408,163)
General reserve — B
— contribution by government (Note 4) — BSEE (FsEs) (907)
Net fair value of liabilities BEATFEE 269,554
Disposal consideration (Note 1) HERE P 113,026
Compensation for releasing of the counter R R IER 2 BEE
guarantee (389,238)
Loss on disposal and release of AT IR IR (BVE L (B E AT
counter guarantee before fair value 2 HE KRR RER
adjustment of Convertible Notes (B) d g (6,658)
Fair value adjustment of AR E I (B)
Convertible Notes (B) Z N EFHE 212,771
Net gain on disposal of a subsidiary and HE-—RBHBATR
release of the counter guarantee BRRIER2 W= FHE 206,113
Compensation for releasing of the counter R R IER 2 BEE AT
guarantee was satistied by: FEIEZN
— Cash (Note 2) — B & (fisk2) (7.389)
— Convertible Notes (B) (Note 3) — Al IR IR (B) (FiT#E3) (381,849)
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEHERE Z2HEEFE .
Payment for compensation for release of ARG RIERSZ T 2 BE
the counter guarantee (7.389)
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of HEZRERESEEEE (109)
(7.498)
The gain on disposal of a subsidiary arising on the disposal of AHES B RERBLELE

67.7% interests in G&G Wood, held by Leeka Wood. and the NI R 67.7 % 1 7 M R BR R ER
release of the counter guarantee will be recognised in the MEEZHE — BB A A
consolidated income statement in accordance with HKFRS. Gl ﬁ?;z REBM GRS LR R

AW mRARER -
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30.HE—RBKBARR

30.DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY AND
RELEASE OF THE COUNTER
GUARANTEE (continued)

Notes:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

The disposal consideration of G&G Wood was HK$113,026,000 and
Superview, the Purchaser was required to settle this amount within
90 days from disposal completion date. According to the conditional
sale and purchase agreement approved by the shareholders on 10
November 2009, the consideration of disposal of HK$113,026,000
was to be settled by cash. However, as requested by Superview
and after considering the legal opinion of the Company’s lawyer,
the disposal consideration was partially settled by an amount of
cash of HK$21,486,000 and the remaining balance of the
consideration was offsetting against the amount due from Leeka
Wood of HK$91,540,000 in the year 2010.

The consideration of HK$7,389,000 was the interest accrued (i.e.
90% of bank interest of HK$8,210,000 for the period from 11 July
2009 to 27 November 2009). The amount was satisfied in cash.

The remaining balance of release of counter guarantee of HK$
169,078,000 was settled by issuance of Convertible Notes (B) by
the Company to Superview. Further details of the Convertible Notes
(B) are set out in note 33.

& BB had contributed amount of RMB800,000 to G&G
VVoocLon 26 December 2008, which is statutory required for JE A
BNEARAMIREEIER inrespect of F/NDEZEREESIEA .

Although the disposal transaction of G&G Wood was completed
on 27 November 2009, the legal title was not yet transferred to the
Purchaser, Superview, at the end of the year and date of this annual
report, pending for completion of certain necessary procedures as
required by local authorities. In accordance with the PRC legal
opinion issued by Grandall Legal Group (Beijing) (the “Grandall”)
on 14 April 2010, although the legal title of the ownership of G&G
Wood has not yet passed to Superview at the end of the year, the
Group is not responsible for any debt of G&G Wood in the event
that all the shareholders of G&G Wood have fully paid up their capital
contribution under PRC law.

31.MAJOR NON-CASHTRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had entered into the conditional share
transfer agreement in respect of an acquisition of a subsidiary
and release counter guarantee.

The acquisition of additional 30% equity interests in Green &
Good, which owned 100% equity interests in Leeka Wood. The
acquisition consideration of HK$751,990,000 was settled by
setting-off of amount due from Superview of HK$335,011,000
and issuance of Convertible Notes (A) of principal amount of
HK$416,979,000.

The consideration of disposal of 67.7% in G&G Wood is
HK$113,026,000, part of the consideration was offsetting against
the amount due from Leeka Wood of HK$91,540,000.

BBRRER®

B 5T -

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

i 0 B MR{E113,026,000
/%mxfﬁ%?zﬁ SR - AR
EEMERBEERAREMZ
FEEERE  HERETEG A
421,486,000/ T2 i (B
HBEBA N =T — T AR
%%ﬂ:%%klﬁ% ,540,000/8 732

K {E7,389,0007% 7T T fEAT 2 F
BRI ZZThELA+—AHZE
—ZTAF+—A=++tAH
548,210,000/ JTATE A 2 4R
1TRIBZ90%) ° % EFHBDIA
WL

A2 RR S HE 1R 2 #2%8169,078,000
PE I B[R R 31T AR
1 (B)X A o B RAAIARLZEE(B)
ZHE— B H N FESS o

BNRIBRER -2 N\F+
Z A=+ B Rk 2 A G
EEANK#800,0007T » Thgt
NEEERESEE 2 EMS
TENBGMREEERE 2K
ETERK

BEGZFANS 2 HET 5D
R-TENE+—A—f AR
R AR i%&$$ﬁ
FE - 4% BB B A SE Rk i
FHRRE S BT AEE - A
A f B2 @A R T
B8 - REEL AR EEE
B (B R T TFmA
FMEBR S REERSS &
EAREEERE - 2 B
SEAE S ERNEEN BT
L
F A0 Bk > WA E B
SEEMIER T - ARE
Z A G BB AR
EREE -

B1L.EXEBRERS
FR - SEFBEE—ERBA

%fp

u?rt

R PR Ji*ﬁﬂﬂiﬁx@i{“ Tf?%

H&zﬁﬁwﬁifzmﬁ%mo%ﬂxmfi
2B = RAIN30% AN AE S o
W &R (B 751,990,000 7T LA £

FEUGER =

£018335,011,0008 7T

B 1T N4 %8 5416,979,000/8 7T
Z AR A o

HERZEAD mMm67.7% a2

ﬁf‘fz%ﬂs) 026,000/ 7T * Fo K
BLAKBRERSG > EA2%E
91,540,000/ 7T 37 5 °



'| '| 2 | SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2009

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |
e MERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BHE-_ZTTAF+-_A=1+—ALEE

31.MAJOR NON-CASHTRANSACTIONS 31.EX}RERF @

(Continued)

The consideration of release of the counter guarantee obligations
of Leeka Wood and G&G Wood under Counter Guarantee
Agreements by Superview was settled by issuance of Convertible
Notes (B) principal amount of HK$381,849,000.

Further details of the acquisition, disposal of a subsidiary and
release counter guarantee are set out in notes 29 and 30 above.

B2 5 ﬁ%&iﬁ‘z =W/
%IJDDEA&%J:%WJ TZ&%:H'%?
T zZRBURNEFTAESE
381,849,000/ T 2 Al #2 fg =1
B)X A+ o

EBEWEREE—FHBAR
fER R ER 2 i —
X HtEE298%30 °

77551

B

32.RESERVES 32.7#% 1
Company YN
Convertible
Share Convertible notes
Share options Warrants notes equity revaluation Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
TEREE  TRREE
RORE BRERE RREIRE EnfiE Eft R RERA EH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHL FHL FHL FHL FHL FHL FHL
(Note)
(Rit3E)
At 1 January 2008 RZZENE
(as restated) —A—B(E%) 748927 107047 15,148 63,073 — (39,667) 894,528
Premium arising from EANRREE
conversion of BHRNEE
convertible notes 8B
into new shares 461,947 — — (52,055) — — 409,892
Expire of listed warrants = ARERE R (415) = (15,114) — = 15,529 =
Premium on issue of 18 EmRRkEE
share upon exercise of BEIRH2EE
listed warrant 342 — (34) — - - 308
Premium on issue of IRBRERET
shares upon exercise Kinz 818
of options 2,043 — — — — — 2,043
Employee share option EEERERR
benefits — 26,985 — — — — 26,985
Loss for the year ~EEBB — — — — — (42,527) (42,527)
At 31 December 2008 and Tfé:??/\ﬁ
1 January 2009 + ﬂ
-3 jﬁ
—ﬂ H 1,212,844 134,032 — 11,018 — (66,665) 1,291,229
Premium arising from HEANAREE
conversion of convertble  AFRHEL
notes into new shares 2B 53,333 — — (6,010) — — 47323
Premium on issue of BORERNEE
placing shares 142,464 — — — — — 142,464
Redemption of convertible BRI AR EE
notes — — = (5,008) = = (5,008)
Issue of convertible notes BT A RRER — — - 334,151 - - 334,151
Cancellation of share iR RE
options — (24,742) — — — 24,742 —
Employee share option EERERER
benefits — 81,172 — — — — 81,172
Surplus on revaluation of TARZE
convertible notes ZEfEBH — — — — 212,771 - 212,771
Loss for the year ~EERE — — — — — (83,677) (83,677)
At 31 December 2009 RZZENE
+=A=+—H 1408641 190,462 — 334,151 212,771 (125,600 2,020,425
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32.RESERVES (Continued)

Note:

The share premium of the Company represents: (i) the excess of the
then combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
Group Reorganisation over the nominal value of the share capital of the
Company issued in exchange therefor; (i) the premium utilised as a result
of the capitalisation issue of shares of the Company; and (iii) the premium
arising from the new issue of shares of the Company.

In accordance with the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands,
the share premium is distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on which the dividend is
proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off
its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business. The share
premium may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

33.CONVERTIBLE NOTES

On 17 October 2007, pursuant to the acquisition of 70% interest
in Green & Good from Superview International Limited, the
Company issued convertible notes (the “Convertible Notes”) as
partial settlement of the acquisition consideration.

On 27 November 2009, the Group completed the acquisition of
30% equity interests in Green & Good, which owned 100% equity
interests in Leeka Wood from Superview, the Company issued
convertible notes (A) (the “Convertible Notes (A)") as partial
settlement of the acquisition consideration.

On 27 November 2009, pursuant to the release of the counter
guarantee obligations of Leeka Wood and G&G Wood under the
Counter Guarantee Agreements. The Company issued convertible
notes (B) (the “Convertible Notes (B)") to Superview as the partial
settlement of the consideration.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE
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33.CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued) 3. ERERE @
Each of convertible notes is bifurcated into a liability component EBRBRERIS BAEBEHMN K
and an equity component. The equity component is presented in MRS ERD o HERRER1D IO [ ATHAAR SR
equity heading (“convertible notes equity reserve”). The BRG] 2 R NTIER o ATH
movement of the liability and equity components of the BEEBERERIBHRERN
convertible notes for the year is set out below: ZEBF AT ¢
Convertible
Convertible Notes (A)
Notes and (B)
(Note i) (Note ii)
Date of issue 8.10.2007 27.11.2009
Maturity date 7.10.2009 26.11.2012
TREREE
TRAREE (A)%(B)
GED) (D)
“EELF “ETNF
+ANR +—A=t+tA
ZTTNE —T-CZf
+AtR +-A=t+~AH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT FAT
Liability components afEHan
At 1 January 2008 RZZEN$-H—H 568,781 — 568,781
Conversion of convertible notes BRTHRZE (467,634 — (467,634)
Interest expenses MERZ 8,818 — 8,818
At 31 December 2008 B"_7 U\Eﬂ' A=+—AH
and 1 January 2009 RZZZNnE-A—AR 109,965 — 109,965
Issue of convertible notes during the year ERETTARRE — 798,828 798,828
Conversion of convertible notes BRBREE (53,990) — (53,990)
Redemption of convertible notes EOAREE (44,992) — (44,992)
Interest paid BIFIE (12,198) — (12,198)
Interest expenses FERY 1,215 153 1,368
Change in fair value AYEEE — (798,828) (798,828)
At 31 December 2009 RZZENE+-A=1—H — 153 153
Equity components Bz
At 1 January 2008 RZEENE—-HA—H 63,073 = 63,073
Conversion of convertible notes EHRATAREE (52,055 = (52,055)
At 31 December 2008 RZEENF+-A=1+—H
and 1 January 2009 k2T NF-A—H 11,018 — 11,018
Conversion of convertible notes BRAARSE (6,010) — (6,010)
Redemption of convertible notes BRTHREE (5,008) = (5,008)
Change in fair value NFEL) — 334,151 334,151

At 31 December 2009 R-FENF+-A=1—H — 334,151 334,151




%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁl:%?hiiﬁl ]]5

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

33.CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

(Note i)

ACQUISITION OF 70% SHARES IN GREEN & GOOD GROUP
LIMITED

The principal terms of the Convertible Notes are as follows:

Date of issue

Aggregate principal
Amount denomination

In multiple of Interest rate

8 October 2007

HK$929.7 million
HK$10,000,000

1.0%, payable semi-annually in

per annum arrears

Conversion price applicable
Maturity date

HK$0.09 (Note)
2 years from the date of issue

Note: Conversion price was adjusted from HK$0.45 to HK$0.09 for bonus

(a)

(b)

(c)

issue of share on 17 October 2007.

Conversion period

Apart from the portion of Restricted Convertible Notes (as described
below), the holders of the Convertible Notes shall have the rights
at any time and from time to time, following the date of issue of
the Convertible Notes, to convert the whole or any part of the
outstanding principal amount into new ordinary shares in the
Company. The shares to be issued and allotted upon conversion
shall rank pari passu in all respects among themselves and with all
other ordinary shares in issue by the Company on the date of such
allotment and issue.

Restricted Convertible Notes

As the profit guarantee cannot be fulfilled by Green & Good, thus
the restricted convertible notes HK$300 million (the “Restricted
Convertible Notes”) were cancelled in satisfying the profit
guarantee given by the Vendor regarding to the acquisition of 70%
Green & Good.

Redemption option

The Company shall have the right to redeem any portion of the
Convertible Notes outstanding at an amount equals to the principal
amount of the Convertible Notes together with any interest accrued
thereon in its sole and absolute discretion at any time prior to the
maturity date

e MERRME
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33.CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

(Note ii)

ACQUISITION OF 30% EQUITY INTERESTS IN GREEN & GOOD
GROUP LIMITED AND RELEASE OF COUNTER GUARANTEE

The principal terms of the Convertible Notes (A) are as follows:

Date of issue

Aggregate principal
Amount denomination
In multiple of Interest rate

27 November 2009

HK$417 million
HK$10,000,000
0.2%, payable annually in arrears

per annum

Conversion price applicable
Maturity date

HK$0.50 (Note)
3 years from the date of issue

The principal terms of the Convertible Notes (B) are as follows:

Date of issue

Aggregate principal
Amount denomination
In multiple of Interest rate

27 November 2009

HK$382 million
HK$10,000,000
0.2%, payable annually in arrears

per annum

Conversion price applicable
Maturity date

HK$0.50 (Note)
3 years from the date of issue

Note: Conversion price was adjusted from HK$0.05 to HK$0.50 due to

(a)

(b)

(c)

the 10 to 1 share consolidation on 23 October 2009.

Conversion period

The holders of the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) shall have the
rights to convert the whole or part of the principal amount of the
Convertible Notes (A) and (B) into shares at any time and from
time to time, following the date of issue up to (but excluding) the
period of three business days ending on the maturity date. The
shares to be issued and allotted upon conversion shall rank pari
passu in all respects among themselves and with all other ordinary
shares in issue by the Company on the date of such allotment and
issue.

Put option

The Company shall be entitled to serve a written notice to the holder
of the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) to convert the whole or part of
the principal amount of the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) into shares
at any time and from time to time, following the date of issue of
the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) up to (but excluding) the period
of three business days ending on the maturity date. The shares to
be issued and allotted upon conversion shall rank pari passu in all
respects among themselves and with all other ordinary shares in
issue by the Company on the date of such allotment and issue.

Redemption option

The Company shall have the right to redeem any portion of the
Convertible Notes (A) and (B) outstanding at an amount equals to
the principal amount of the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) together
with any interest accrued thereon in its sole and absolute discretion
at any time prior to the maturity date.
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33.CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

The Convertible Notes (A) and (B) contains liability component, equity
component and an embedded put option and redemption option. The
equity component is presented in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity under the heading of “convertible notes equity reserve’” The
effective interest rate of the liability component is 0.2% per annum.

The directors of the Company have assessed the fair value of the
Convertible Notes (A) and (B) as at 27 November 2009. The methods and
assumptions applied for the valuation of the Convertible Notes (A) and
(B) are as follows:

Valuation of liability and equity component

The fair value of liability and equity component were calculated based on
the assumption that the Convertible Notes (A) and (B) are highly probable
to convert into Company’s shares. Therefore, the fair value of the
Convertible Notes (A) and (B) has a minimal liability portion and
substantially represents the equity portion of the Convertible Notes (A)
and (B).

The Group's Convertible Notes (A) and (B) were valued by LCH
(Asia-Pacific) Surveyors Limited, a qualified valuer not connected
with the Group, for the year ended 31 December 2009.

e MERRME

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE
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Group Company
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34.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

=25
HK$'000  HK$'000
TER AR TER THRL

Hong Kong Dollars BT 31,226 49,579 23,720 1,802
Renminbi ARE 42,357 5,003 - —
73,583 54,582 23,720 1,802

Cash and deposits with banks of HK$42,537,000 (2008:
HK$5,003,000) for the Group are denominated in Renminbi, which
is not a freely convertible currency and the remittance of funds
out of the PRC is subject to the exchange control imposed by the
PRC government.

Deposits with banks are interest bearing at the prevailing market
rates.

EBEZ2HEEEITERXR
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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35.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities at the
end of the reporting date.

36.0PERATING LEASE

The Group as lessee

The Group leases certain leasehold land and buildings under
operating lease. The original lease terms for these leasehold land
and buildings ranged from eighteen to twenty years.

At the end of the reporting date, the Group had commitment for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases falling due as follows:

35.HAREE

SERHEREREGL B|EME
REAAREE -

36.8&HY

SEERAEBEA

EERBEKEANEASSETHEL
HRBTF - ZEHE T RIET Y
REBLFHN T18FEE204F

REBGERE - SERTHF
IR fE 2 MR REHE 2 2
ARZFERENFAEDT -

Within one year —F A 2,261 2,801
In the second to fifth years, inclusive £ - Z2FRHF

(BIEERME) 6,396 5,561

Over five years AR F - 14,386

8,657 22,748

The Company did not have any operating lease arrangements as
at 31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).

37.COMMITMENTS

(@) The Group did not have contracted commitments in respect
of its property, plant and equipment as at the end of the
reporting date:

REBEAEF=A=F—7A .
AR ASEBORE (—
ENE ) o

37.7Kq#%

(a) M¥mEBERE - SELE
BmAREDE - BB MR
ZET R EHE

2009
—EERF

HK$'000
TR

Contracted for, but not provided in: 2 5] #1B R B :
Leasehold land and buildings HEL W RIET

- 12,155

(b) At 31 December 2009, the Group did not have contracted
commitments in respect of capital investments in the PRC
subsidiaries (2008: HK$90,743,000).

The Company did not have any significant commitment as at
31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).

b) M_BEZAF+_A=+—
B - B0 A B R
BREZEREKE 25T #)%
& (=== )\& : 90,743,000
/%71)

RAR-_ZBZENF+-A= Jr*
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38.EVENT AFTERTHE REPORTING

PERIOD

The following events occurred subsequent to 31 December 2009
up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements by the Board of Directors:

On 7 January 2010, the Board announced that the Company has
decided to dispose of its entire interests in E-Today Technology
Limited (“E-Today”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
by way of public tender. E-Today currently holds the entire
electronic consumer product business of the Group. The Company
has appointed Showa Leasing (Hong Kong) Ltd. as its coordinator
for the public tender. To the best knowledge, information and belief
of the directors of the Company, as at the date of the
announcement, Showa Leasing (Hong Kong) Ltd. and its ultimate
beneficial owners are third parties independent of and not
connected with the Company and its connected persons (as
defined in the Listing Rules). Marketing of the tender was initiated
on 12 January 2010 and close at 5:00 p.m. on 25 January 2010.

On 29 January 2010, the Board announced that two tenders were
received by the Company before the tender closing time of 5:00
p.m. on 25 January 2010. In order to provide more time for the
potential purchasers, the Board has decided to conduct a fresh
tender for the Disposal. The Company has extended the
appointment of Showa Leasing (Hong Kong) Ltd. as its coordinator
for the fresh tender. Marketing of the fresh tender was initiated
on 2 February 2010, and close at 5:00 p.m. on 18 February 2010.

On 19 April 2010, the Board announced that Super Gaint Assets
Limited, which is wholly owned by Mr. Lam Ping Kei, a substantial
shareholder and a former executive director of the Company had
own the bid from tender and entered into a conditional sale and
purchase agreement with Super Gaint Assets Limited in relation
to disposal of its entire interests in E-Today.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_ZTTNAF+_A=+—HLLEE
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39.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS .BEALRS

Expect for connected transactions disclosed in note 29 and 30, BRETEE29 R 30FT I & 2 FAER 5
the Group has significant transaction with the following related SN REIFERBATERBEA T
party during the year: BEARS :
2009 2008
—EENEF —EENEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T T
Interest income received from mHEREERERA A
Superview International Limited WER 2 A E WA 9,900 —
The following balances were outstanding at the and of the year: REEBARGEB &R
2009 2008
—EEhEF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T T
Superview International limited HB=EEREER AR 113,026 325,111
The amount due from a related party is secured, interest free R-_ZEENF+-_A=+—8 "
and is repayable within 90 days. As at 31 December 2009. (2008: FEUL BRI A £ 2 FUOB A ERA
30 days) ® B RARIR (ZTEENF .

30H) AfEE -

2009 2008

—ETAF —EENF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

G & G wood #% 2 327K on 91,540 —
The amount due to a related party is unsecured, interest free and JEMRE B A TRBAEIRT R

oo yem

has no fixed terms of repayment. B R EEEERE o
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40.CRITICAL ACCOUNTING

JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES
OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies which
are described in note 3, management has made the following
judgments that have significant effect on the amounts recognised
in the consolidated financial statements. The key assumptions
concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are also discussed below.

Impairment of non-financial assets
(other than goodwiill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for all non-financial assets at each reporting date.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment annually
and at other times when such indicator exists. Other non-financial
assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that
the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its
fair value less estimated costs to sell and its value in use. The
calculation of the fair value less estimated costs to sell is based
on available data from binding sales transactions in an arm'’s length
transaction of similar assets or observable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. WWhen value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the
expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating
unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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40.CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 40. T B 1k

JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES
OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives, after taking into account
their estimated residual value. The Company assesses annually
the residual value and the useful lives of the property, plant and
equipment and if the expectation differs from the original
estimates, such differences from the original estimates will affect
the depreciation charges in the year in which the estimates
change.

Impairment loss recognised in respect
of trade and other receivables

The policy for impairment loss recognised in respect of trade and
other receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation of
collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on management'’s
judgment. A considerable amount of judgment is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables, including
the current creditworthiness and the past collection history of
each customer. If the financial conditions of customers of the
Group were to deteriorate, resulting in impairment of their ability
to make payments, additional impairment loss may be required.
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40.CRITICAL ACCOUNTING

JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES
OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(Continued)

Write-down of inventories to net
realisable value

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis at the
end of each reporting date, and makes provision for obsolete and
slow-moving inventory items identified. The management
estimates the net realisable value for such inventories based
primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions. The Group carries out an inventory review at the end
of each reporting date and makes provision for obsolete items.

Valuation of share options granted

The fair value of share options granted was calculated using the
Black-Scholes valuation model which requires the management'’s
estimates and assumptions on significant calculation inputs,
including the estimated life of share options granted, the volatility
of share price and expected dividend yield. Change in the
subjective input assumptions could materially affect the fair value
estimate.

Fair values of biological assets

Management estimates at the end of the reporting date fair values
less estimated point-of-sale costs of biological assets of paper
mulberry trees and pine trees with reference to market prices
and professional valuations. Management considers that these
are presently an absence of effective financial instruments for
hedging against the pricing risks with the underlying agricultural
produce. Un-anticipated volatile changes in market prices of the
underlying agricultural produce could significantly affect the fair
values of these biological assets and result in fair value re-
measurement losses in future accounting periods.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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41. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the Company will

41. EXREBRERE

SEERHEARABRAD A8

be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return AR B T EE - REFT
to stakeholders through optimisation of the debt and equity BREPEKHERAZFAREZ

balance. i AR R F B E A R o

SE2ERNGBEBREY B
BebkReFEEERARES

The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the Company,

comprising issued share capital and various reserves. The directors ANE(LERD  BEEEITRAK
of the Company review the capital structure on a regular basis. HEfFE ARESEHRTE

As a part of this review, the directors of the Company consider NERE - ERRN —3H » AF]
the cost of capital and the associated risks and take appropriate BEEEZEEAKNARABARE
actions to adjust the Group's capital structure. The overall strategy WEHRBBETEABRER 2 ER
of the Group remained unchanged during the two years ended @EE -BE_ZTTNFRZT
31 December 2009 and 2008. NE+Z_A=+—HIEMFA -
SEZEREREHESTE -

42.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 42.%%@@%‘@ BEEK

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's major financial instruments include trade receivables,
deposits and other receivables, amount due from non-controlling
interests and cash and cash equivalents, trade payables, other
payables and accruals and convertible notes. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes to the
consolidated financial statements. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages and monitors & 7 T B AE B8 = b N a0 {a] s S &
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are BRLHRHBIATX - EREE
implemented on a timely and effective manner. B R EERE R ASE - ORI RE
REMANEBEE B -

(a) FERAR

SEXZECRTIARERKES
BRIR - FI M EM WA - R
WoEE SRR - He kA
FEBEA  BNBESZKRIEA - Hi
JE A BRIR K% B 5t BRI A Ko AT 2 i
RE - ZEeMIAFBNRER
2B BRRMERE - %F

(a) Credit risks

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as
at 31 December 2009 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position.
The Group manages its exposure to credit risk through
continual monitoring of the credit quality of its customers,
taking into account their financial position, collection history,
past experience and other relevant factors. In addition, the
Group reviews regularly the recoverable amount of each
individual trade receivable to ensure that adequate
impairment loss provision are made for probable
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group'’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

R-BENFT_A=1T—
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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42.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the
Group's income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates.

The Group's interest-rate risk arises from long-term
borrowings. The Group does not have policy to maintain a
specific level of its borrowings in fixed rate instruments since
the board accepts that this neither protects the Group
entirely from the risk of paying rates in excess of current
market rates nor eliminates fully cash flow risk associated
with interest payments.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures, primarily
with respect to Renminbi for the year ended 31 December
2009. Such exposures arise from sales of goods in
currencies other than the Group'’s functional currency. All of
the Group's sales are denominated in Hong Kong Dollar,
United States Dollar and Renminbi for the year ended 31
December 2009.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure closely and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

The Group conducts its business transactions principally on
Hong Kong Dollar, United States Dollar and Renminbi. The
exchange rate risk of the Group is not significant.

Natural risk

The Group's revenue depends significantly on the ability to
harvest wood at adequate levels. The ability to harvest wood
in the concessions and the growth of the trees in the
plantations may be affected by unfavorable local weather
conditions and natural disasters. Weather conditions such
as floods, droughts, cyclones and windstorms and natural
disasters such as earthquakes, fire, disease, insect
infestation and pests are examples of such events. The
occurrence of severe weather conditions or natural disasters
may diminish the supply of trees available for harvesting in
the concessions, or otherwise impede the Group's logging
operations or the growth of the trees in the plantations,
which in turn may have a material adverse effect on the
Group’s ability to produce the products in sufficient
quantities and in a timely manner.
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42 .FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

(d) Natural risk (Continued)

(e)

Moreover, bad weather may adversely affect the condition
of the Group's transportation infrastructure, which is critical
for the Group to supply timber from the timber concessions
to the Group's manufacturing plants and customers. The
Group has developed a strategy for utilising different
transportation modes and stockpiling, but its daily operations
may be unfavorably affected by interruption of transportation
due to bad weather or other reasons.

Liquidity risk

Regarding the present policy in the management of the
liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level of
cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

The following table details the Group's remaining contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities. For non-derivative financial
liabilities, the table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities and based
on the earliest date on which the Group is required to pay.
The table includes both interest and principal cash flows.

Internally generated cash flow is the general sources of
funds to finance the operations of the Group. The Group's
liquidity risk management includes diversifying the funding
sources. The Group regularly reviews its major funding
positions to ensure it has adequate financial resources in
meeting its financial obligations.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash, the available of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close
our market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the
underlying business, the Group aims to maintain flexibility
in funding by keeping committed credit lines available.
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42_.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2. cHEBREEREER
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued) BUR )
(e) Liquidity risk (Continued) (e) RBESRAR ©

Carrying
Undiscounted amounts at
cash flows 31 December

Within 1 year within 1 year 2009
R-ZBENEF
R-FERRHFHE +=-A=t+-H
R—FR HERE ZREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T AT T
2009 ZBENEF

Non-derivative financial liabilities T4+ £REE
Trade payables [ E SRR 207 207 207
Tax payables R FIE 2,573 2,573 2,573
Other payables and accruals H o FIB R TR 202,019 202,019 202,019
Convertible notes BRRER 153 153 153

204,952 204,952 204,952

Carrying
Undiscounted amounts at
cash flows 31 December

Within 1 year within 1 year 2008
R-BENE
R-FRAKXHFEHE +=B=t+-AH
R—FR& HeRE ZIREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT T
2008 —EINE

Non-derivative financial liabilities FEfT£&¢MER
Trade payables ERE SHRIE 43,481 43,481 43,481
Tax payables [ERFIR 36,647 36,547 36,547
Other payables and accruals H 8 (508 R e & 508 191,823 191,823 191,823
Interest-bearing bank loan REBTER 406,780 406,780 406,780
Convertible notes BB EE 109,965 109,965 109,965

788,596 788,596 788,596
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42.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2.cHEREEEER
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued BUR @)
(f) Fair values of financial assets and (f) eMEERSHE
financial liabilities Bz A¥E
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are cRMEEMEBEEATE
determined as follows: BEn

—BEThF

HK$’000

FHET

Financial assets ERMEE

Deposit and other receivables 718 R H Ath fE IR RIE 137,361

Cash and cash equivalents RekHeEEEE 73,583

210,944

Financial liabilities SRAE

Trade payables B2 S ARE 207

Tax payables FE1S 718 2,573

Other payables and accruals b & 1 508 R FERT RUE 202,019

Convertible notes Al AR R iR 153

204,952

<
43.COMPARATIVE FIGURES 43. L BB F

The results and cash flows of the electronic consumer product BT HEEEMEB ZEERR
operations have been presented as discontinued operations and EMEEZVAERIEKLEHE
accordingly, the comparative figures for the year ended 31 % Al FEREREEST
December 2008 of the consolidated income statement had been ZNF+_A=+—RHIEFEZ
reclassified in accordance with HKFRSs. For comparative REFERBEBM G REE
purposes, certain comparative figures have also been reclassified RIEsniE - RETHER BT
to conform with current year presentation to align with the EREFIHEEHDBEAFER
consolidated financial statements presentation of the Group. FE 725 FEEBLSGES MR

RZEH—F -
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